Send with fes and attachments 10:
CHAR 500 NYS Office of the Attorney General 20 1 6
- . L Charities Bureau Registration Section "
NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations 120 Bmagdway Open to Public

www.CharitiesNYS.com New York, NY 10271 Inspection

1.General Information

For Fiscal Year Beginning (mm/dd/yyyyy 07/01/2016 and Ending (mmvdd/yyyy) 06/30/2017
Check if Applicable: Name of Organization: Employer Identification Number (EIN):
Address Change GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER 13-1893908
D Name Change Mailing Address: NY Registration Number:;
[ initial Filing 593 COLUMBUS AVENUE 00-52-20
Final Filing City / State / ZIP: Telephone:
DMendedFlIing NEW YORK, NY 10024 212 873-6600
Reg 1D Pending Waebsite: Email:
WWW .GODDARD . ORG MWONG@GODDARD . ORG

Check your organization's
registration category: ] 7A only ] EPTL only x1 DUAL (7A & EPTL} ] EXEMPT

2, Certification

See instructions for certification requirements. Improper certification is a violation of law that may be subject to penalties.

Confirm your Registration Category in the
Charities Registry at www.CharitiesNYS.com

We certify under penalties of perfury that we reviewed this report, including ail attachments, and to the best of our knowledge and belief,
they are true, ccgrect andjplete in accordance with the faws of the State of New York applicable to this report.

i RODERICK JONES
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR & J< /I K
j ) Print Name and Title Date 7

Si
HOWARD STEIN .
Chief Financial Officer or Treasurer: &;{(n\'\f Md( %{4\51-\ TREASURER i / L / Ilr?
g ’ |

ature Print Name and Title fDate

President or Authorized Officer;

3. Annual Heportingﬁemption

Check the exemption(s) that apply to your filing. If your organization is claiming an exemption under one category {7A or EPTL only filers) or both
categories {DUAL filers} that apply to your registration, complete only parts 1, 2, and 3, and submit the centified Char500. No fea, schedules, or
additional attachments are required. If you cannot claim an exemption or are a DUAL filer that claims only one exemption, you must file applicable
schedules and attachments and pay applicable fees,

|:| 3a, 7A filing exemption: Total contributions from NY State including residents, foundations, government agencies, etc, did not
exceed $25,000 and the organization did not engage a professional fund raiser (PFR} or fund raising counsel {FRC) to solicit
contributions during the fiscal year, Or the organization qualifies for another 7A exemption (see instructions).

|:] 3b. EPTL filing exemption: Gross receipts did not exceed $25,000 and the market value of assets did not exceed $25,000 at any time
during the fiscal year.

4. Schedules and Attachments
See the following page
for a checklist of IE Yes D No 4a. Did your organization use a professional fund raiser, fund raising counsel or commercial co-venturer

schedules and for fund raising activity in NY State? If yes, complete Schedule 4a.
attachments to

complste your filing. X ves [Ino 4b. Did the organization receive government grants? If yes, complete Schedule 4b.

5. Fee
See the checklist on the 7A filing fee: EPTL filing fee: Total fee:
Make a single check or mongy order
next page to calculate your
fee(s). Indicate fee(s) you payasleite;
. "Department of Law"
are submitting here: $ 25. $ 750. $ 775, B
868451 12-29-16 1019 CHARS00 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated December 2016) Page 1
1
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GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER

c H AR 500 Simply submit the certiffted CHARS00 with no fee, schedule, or additional attachments IF:
- Your organization is registered as 7A only and you marked the 7A filing exemption in Part 3.
Annual Fiting Checklist - Your organization Is reg!stered as EPTL only and you marked the EPTL filing exemption In Part 3..
- Your arganization is registered as DUAL and you marked both the 7A and EFTL filing exemption in Part 3.

Checklist of Schedules and Attachments

Check the schedules you must submit with your CHARSOD as described in Part 4:
I you answered "yes" In Part 4a, submit Schedule 4a; Professional Fund Raigers (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC), Commercial Co-Venturers {CCV)
If you answered “yes" in Part 4b, submit Schedule 4b: Gevernment Grants

Check the financial attachmants you must submit with your CHARS00:
(X 1rs Form 890, 890-EZ, or 990-PF, and 990-T If applicable
X an additional IRS Form 990 Schedules, including Schedule 8 {Schedule of Contributors).
Our organization was ellgible for and filed an IRS 990-N e-postcard. We have included an IRS Form 990-EZ for state purposes only,

It you are & 7A only or DUAL filer, submit the applicable independent Certified Public Accountant's Review or Audi Report;
Review Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $250,000 and up to $750,000.
Audit Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $750,000
No Review Report or Audit Report is required because total revenue and support is less than $250,000
We are a DUAL filer and checked box 3a, no Review Report or Audit Report is required

Calculate Your Fee

Is my Registration Catagory 7A, EPTL, DUAL or EXEMPT?
Organizations are assigned a Registration Category upen
registration with the N Charitles Bureau:

For 7A and DUAL filers, calculate the 7A fee:

L] ol e IO LT R ) 7A filers are reglstered to solicit contributions in New York

$25, if you did not check the 7A exemption in Part 3a under Article 7-A of the Executive Law (*7A")
EPTL fllers are registered under the Estates, Powers & Trusts
For EPTL and DUAL filers, calculate the EPTL fee: Law ("EPTL") becauss they hold assets and/or conduct
|..._...l $0, If you checked the exemption In Part 3b activities for charitable purposes In NY.
$2'5. if the NET WORTH is less than $50,000 DUAL filers are registered under both 7A and EPTL..
$50, if the NET WORTH is $50,000 or more but less than $250,000 EXEMPT filers have registered with the NY Charities Bureau
$100, If the NET WORTH Is $250,000 or more but less than $1,000,000 and meet conditions in Schedule E - Reglstration

[ 5250, If the NET WORTH is $1,000,000 or more but less than $10,000,000  Exemption for Charitable Organizations. These
[X] $750, i the NET WORTH is $10,000,000 or more but less than $50,000,000 crganizationg are not required to fle annuel financial reparts
[ $1500, it the NET WORTH Is $50,000,000 or more My do 2o voktariy.

Confirm your Regilstration Category and learn more about NY
law at www.,CharitiesNYS.com

Send Your Filing

Whare do I find my orgenization's NET WORTH?
Send your CHARS00, all schedules and attachments, and total fee to:

NET WORTH for fee purposes is calculated on;
- IRS Form 990 Part I, line 22

NYS Office of the Attorney General - I8S Form 990 EZ Part |. line 21

Charities Bureau Registration Section +IRS Form 990 PF, calculate the difference betwaen

120 Broadway Total Assets at Falr Market Value (Part |, line 16{c)} and

New York, NY 10271 Total Liabllittes (Part Il, line 23(b)).

1%5% 1019  CHARS00 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated December 2016) Page 2
2
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CHARS500 2016

Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers, Fund Raising Counsels, Commercial Co-Venturers Open to Public
www.CharitiesNYS.com Inspection

If you checked the box in question 4a In Part 4 on the CHARSOD Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations, complete this schedule for EACH
Professional Fund Ralser (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC} or Commercial Co-Venturer {CCV) that the organization engaged for fund raising activity
In NY State. The PFR or FRC should provide its NY Registration Number to you. Include this schedule with your certified CHARSO00 NYS Annual
Filing for Charitable Organizations and use addltional pages if necessary.

1. Organization Information
Name of Organization: NY Reglstration Number:

GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER 00-52~20

2. Professional Fund Raiser, Fund Raising Counsel, Commercial Co-Venturer Information
Fund Raising Professional type: | Name of FRP: NY Registration Number:

() professional Fund Raiser | ELAINE MORALES ENTERPRISES LLP
Mailing Address; Telephone:

[.E Fund Raising Counsel

602 FOURTH AVENUE 973-509~2204
[ commercial CoVenturer | City 7 State / ZIP:

BRADLEY BEACH, NJ 07720

3. Contract information

Contract Start Date: Contract End Date:
07/01/2016 06/30/2017

4, Description of Services

Services provided by FRP:
SEE STATEMENT 1

5. Description of Compensation
Compensation arrangement with FAP: Amount Paid to FRP:
§15,860 PER MONTH
159,800.

6. Commercial Co-Venturer {CCV) Report

Cves CJ No  If services were provided by a CCV, did the CCV provide the charitable organization with the Interim or closing report(s)
required by Section 173(a) part 3 of the Executive Law Article 7A?

Definitions

A Professlonal Fund Ralser (PFR), in addition to other activities, conducts solicitation of contributions and/or handles the donations {Article 7A, 171-2.4)
A Fund Raising Counsael (FRC) does not solicit or handle contributions but limits activitles to advising or assisting a charitable organization to
perform such functions for itself (Article 7A, 171-a.9),

A Commercial Co-Venturer (CCV) is an individual or for-profit company that is regularly and primarily engaged in trade or commerce cther than
raising funds for a charitable organization and who advertises that the purchase or use of goods, services, entertainment or any other thing of value

will benefit a charitable organization {Article 7A 171-a.6).

868471 12.25-18
1019 CHARS00 Schedule da: Professional Fund Raisers, Fund Raising Counsels, Commereial Co-Venturers {(Updated Decernber 2016) Page 1
3
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23130514 751751 268

CHARS500

Schedule 4b: Government Grants
www, CharitiesNYS.com

2016

Open to Public
Inspection

If you checked the box in question 4b in Part 4 on the CHARS00Q Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations, complete this schedule and list EACH
govemment grant. Use additional pages If necessary, Include this schedule with your certified CHARSG0 NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations,

1. Organization Information

Name of Organization: NY Registration Number:
GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER 00-52-20

2. Government Grants

Name of Government Agency Amount of Grant

1.CITY MEALS ON WHEELS (PASS THROUGH) 1. 308,094.
2, ENCORE COMMUNITY SERVICES, INC.{PASS THROUGH) 2. 884,891,
3.NYC DEPARTMENT OF HOMELESS SERVICES 3. 10,757,441.
4NYC DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND MENTAL HYGIENE 4. 1,475,352,
s NYC FUND FOR PUBLIC SCHOOLS/ DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION | s. 204,052,
g N¥S JUDICIARY CIVIL LEGAL SERVICES 6. 60,796.
70N POINT FOR COLLEGE (PASS THROUGH) 7. 27,498,
aNYC ADMINISTRATION OF CHILDREN'S SERVICES 8. 1,904,441.
g NYC HOUSING AUTHORITY SUMMER EVENING PROGRAM S, 96,000.
10.THE CITY OF NEW YORK HUMAN RESOURCES ADMINISTRATION |10 784,498,
11,CAMBA (PASS THRQUGH) 11. 25,000.
12.NYC DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION 12, 156,881,
13.NYC DEPARTMENT OF YOQUTH & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 13. 598,168,
14 NYC DEPARTMENT FOR THE AGING 14, 751,796.
15.NYS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH (OFFICE OF HEALTH INSURANCE |4s. 100,748,
Total Govemment Grants: Total:

680481 12-29-16 1018 CHARS00 Schedule 4b: Govemment Grants (Updated December 2016)
4

Page 1

2016.05070 GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY 268 1



CHARS00 2016
Schedule 4b: Government Grants Open to Public
www.CharitiesNYS.com Inspection
If you checked the box In question 4b in Part 4 on the CHARS0D Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations, complete this schedule and list EACH
government grant. Use additional pages if necessary. Include this schedule with your certified CHARS0Q NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organlzations.
1. Organization Information
Name of Organization; NY Registration Number:
GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER 00-52-20
2, Government Grants
Name of Government Agency Amount of Grant
1.NYS DIVISION OF CRIMINAL JUSTICE SERVICES 1. 203,750,
2NYS OFFICE OF CHILDREN SERVICES 2, 71,194,
a.NYS EDUCATION DEPARTMENT a. 67,444,
4.NYS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH (CHILD & ADULT CARE FOOD PRO 4. 167,682,
s.US DEPARTMENT OF HQOUSING & URBAN DEVELOPMENT 5. 649,776.
6. 6.
7. 7
8 8.
9 9.
10. 10.
11, 11.
12, 12,
13, 13.
14, 14,
15. 185,
Total Government Grants: Total: 19,285,502,
esg481 12.29-6 1019 CHARSOD Schedule 4b: Qovernment Grants (Updated I%ecember 2016) Page 1
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GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER 13-1893908

SCH 4A (PFR) STATEMENT 1

DEVELOP/WRITE PROPOSALS, REPORTS, OR LETTERS OF INQUIRY FOR CAPITAL OR
PROGRAM NEEDS; RESEARCH/IDENTIFY LIKELY FUNDING SQURCES; HELP STIMULATE
FUNDERS' INTEREST IN GRCC; AND PROVIDE GENERAL FUND-RAISING ADVICE AND
COUNSEL AS NECESSARY.

6 STATEMENT(S) 1
23130514 751751 268 2016.05070 GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY 268 1



GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER

Financial Statements

For the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016



GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER
Financial Statements

June 30, 2017 and 2016
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NCheng LLP

accountants snd advisers

40 Wall Street, 32nd Floor
New York, NY 10005

T212 785 0100

F212 785 9168
www.ncheng.com

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors
Goddard Riverside Community Center

Report on the financial statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Goddard Riverside Community Center
“GRCC”, which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30, 2017 and 2016, and
the related statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes
to the financial statements.

Management’s responsibility for the financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of intermal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express
no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.




Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of GRCC as of June 30, 2017 and 2016, and the changes in net assets and its
cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America.

Report on supplementary information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a
whole. The schedule of functional expenses on page 20 is presented for purposes of additional
analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility
of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other
records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures,
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and
other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves,
and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in

relation to the financial statements as a whole.
M C’b.wS) L-Lp

New York, New York
March 30, 2018




GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER
Statements of Financial Position
As of June 30, 2017 and 2016

Assets

Cash

Accounts receivable
Contributions receivable — Note 7
Interest receivable

Due from related parties — Note 9
Prepaid expenses

Investments — Note 5

Fixed assets (net) — Note 4
Mortgage receivable — Note 16

Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Accounts and accrued expenses payable
Refundable advances

Line of credit — Note 8

Qther current liabilities

Total liabilities
Commitments and contingencies — Notes 6 and 12
Net assets
Unrestricted
Operating
Board designated fund - Note 13
Total unrestricted
Temporarily restricted — Notes 13 and 14
Permanently restricted — Note 13

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

3

2017

§ 1,271,689
4,513,491
1,042,961

6,587
1,263,433
123,778
18,298,560
2,561,559
2

,735,227

331817285

$ 2,937,441
2,316,518
750,000
229,382

6,233,341

131,062

18,355,578

18,486,640
2,546,140
4

,991,164

25,583,944

$ 31,817,285

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

2016

$ 446,645
5,504,600
959,136
8,545
39,220
172,860
19,106,179
2,734,399

2

,981,845

$ 31,953,429

$ 3,428,778
2,204,312
1,100,000

257,640

6,990,730

946,034
17,002,421

17,948,455
2,468,080

4,546,164

24,962,699

3 31,953.429
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GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER
Statements of Cash Flows
For the years ended June 30,

Cash flows from operating activities
Change in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash provided by/(used in} operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization
Net realized and unrealized loss/(gain) on investments
Donated securities
Proceeds from donated securities
Change in accounts receivable
Change in contributions receivable
Change in interest receivable
Change in prepaid expenses
Change in accounts and accrued expenses payable
Change in due from related parties
Change in mortgage receivable
Change in refundable advances

Net cash (used in)/provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of fixed assets

Purchase of investments

Proceeds from sale of investments

Net cash provided by/(used in) investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Loan proceeds
Loan payments

Net cash used in by financing activities

Net increase /(decrease) in cash
Cash at beginning of year

Cash at end of year

Supplemental information

Cash paid for interest

Noncash transactions
Donated securities

6

2017 2016
621,245  $ 5,602,526
413,565 356,692

(1,851,051) 850,836
(163,085 ) (4,392,214 )
163,441 4,402,864
991,109 (1,174,745 )
(83,825 ) 261,811
1,958 4,008
49,082 133,982
(519,596 ) (304,076 )
(1,224,212 ) 196,031
246,618 -
112,206 132,716
(1,242,545) 6,070,431
(240,725) (287,136 )
(4,901,814) (15,770,443 )
7,560,128 10,505,494
2,417,589 (5,552,085 )
1,650,000 1,100,000
(2,000,000 ) (2,025,000 )
(350,000 ) (925,000 )
825,044 (406,654 )
446,645 853,299
1,271,680  § 446,645
46424  $ 32,397
163,085 § 4392214

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.



GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2017 and 2016

Note 1 Organization

Goddard Riverside Community Center (“GRCC”) was organized in the State of New York under
Section 805 of the Not-for-profit Corporation Law to provide various social services to its
community.

GRCC builds community, changes lives and supports New Yorkers in need through services
including early childhood and youth programs, college counseling, supportive housing, employment
readiness, and assistance to homeless and older adults in Manhattan. GRCC embraces the potential
and worth of each individual, connecting them across social, economic and other barriers, and
acknowledges the importance of a strong community.

GRCC cares for families with a variety of educational and recreational programs for toddlers,
children, and young people, including making college accessible to low-income youngsters. GRCC
helps people who are living on the streets to address the underlying issues that led to their
homelessness, acquire basic life skills and reintegrate into the community. GRCC prevents evictions
and preserves affordable housing by providing free legal-representation for low-income tenants and
organizing tenants to advocate for their rights. Older adults are helped to live in their own homes
for as long as possible; in addition, GRCC provides elders with health and social services, meals,
recreation, companionship, and arts activities. GRCC educates community members on important
civic issues and mobilizes them to advocate for better public policies at the city, state and federal
levels. GRCC operates 27 programs at 21 different sites on the Upper West Side, in Harlem, and in
Lower Manhattan.

GRCC is exempt from Federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code
and has been classified as a publicly supported organization as described in Code Sections 509(a)(1)
and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi).

On June 1, 2015, GRCC formed a formal strategic alliance agreement with Lincoln Square
Neighborhood Center, Inc. (“LSNC™), a not-for-profit organization organized in the state of New
York under Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3) that provides various services to meet the
social, educational, recreational and cultural needs of those within the greater Lincoln Center
neighborhood. GRCC became the sole member of LSNC and elected the directors of the corporation.
On February 6, 2017, the New York State Attorney General’s Office approved the merger of GRCC
and LSNC, The merger was made on the close of business on June 30, 2017.

Note 2 Summary of significant accounting policies

Basis of Accounting. The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual
basis of accounting and in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America as applicable to not-for profit entities.

Principles of Consolidation. GRCC also presents consolidated financial statements with its
affiliates and subsidiary in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America, and will issue consolidated financial statements. The accompanying financial
statements are prepared to comply with the requirements of a grantor of GRCC, and therefore do not
include the activities of the affiliates and subsidiary.
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GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2017 and 2016

Note 2 Summary of significant accounting policies - (continued) :

Basis of Presentation. The statements of financial position and activities are presented according
to three classes of net assets that are based upon the existence or absence of restrictions on use that
are placed by its donors:

Unrestricted:
e Operating - these net assets represent resources that are not subject to donor-imposed
restrictions and are available for general use.
o Board designated fund - these represent resources designated by the Board of Directors for
long term support.

Temporarily restricted: these net assets represent those resources that are subject to donor-imposed
restrictions that will be met by the actions of the organization or the passage of time. Net assets
released from restriction represent the satisfaction of the restricted purposes specified by the donors.

Permanently restricted: these net assets represent contributions restricted by the donor with no
specified expiration date. Annual investment income is available for support of specified purposes.
Investment income is recognized in the temporarily restricted or unrestricted classes of net assets
based on donor stipulations.

Functional allocation of expenses. The costs of providing the various programs, fund-raising and
other activities have been summarized on a functional basis in the accompanying statements of
activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs and fund-raising
activities benefited. Management and general expenses include those expenses that are not directly
identifiable with any other specific function but provide for the overall support and direction of
management.

Use of estimates. The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date
of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reported
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash held in checking, and money
market accounts, except for cash balance in the money market funds held in investment portfolio.

Contributions receivable. Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected within
one year are recorded at net realizable value. Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be
collected in future years are recorded at the present value of their estimated future cash flows. The
discounts on those amounts are computed using tisk-free interest rates applicable to the years in
which the promises are to be received. Amortization of the discounts is included in contribution
revenue. Conditional promises to give are not included as support until the conditions are
substantially met.



GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2017 and 2016

Note 2 Summary of significant accounting policies - (continued)

Support. Contributions received and unconditional promises to give are measured at their fair value
and are reported as an increase in net assets. Gifts of cash and other assets are reported as restricted
support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit their use.

Government grant advances. Government grant awards are classified as refundable advances until
expended for the purposes of the grants, since they have traits that bear a closer resemblance to
exchange transactions (purchase of services) than to contributions.

Deferred revenue. Program fees received in advance that relate to future fiscal years have been
recorded as deferred revenue and will be recognized in the period to which they apply.

Concentrations of credit and market risk. Financial instruments that potentially expose GRCC to
concentrations of credit and market risk consist primarily of cash and cash equivalents and
investments. Cash and cash equivalents is maintained at a major financial institution that is one of
the nation’s largest banks; investments consist of a variety of investments including mutual funds,
exchange traded funds, limited partnerships, corporate bonds, government bonds and money market
funds - all of which are managed by professional investment advisors. Management understands the
risks implicit in investing and believes that, with the guidance of the Investment Committee of the
Board of Directors and the consultation by the brokerage advisor with respect to managing and
investing of the assets, appropriate oversight is being exercised and GRCC’s diverse portfolio carries
a reasonable overall level of risk.

Investments valuation. Investments, other than alternative investments, are recorded at fair market
value. Alternative investment are recorded using net asset value per share as the practical expedient.

Donated assets. Donated investments and other noncash donations are recorded as contributions at
their fair values at the date of donation. Donated investments are promptly sold after receipt.

Fair value measurements. GRCC follows U.S. GAAP guidance on Fair Value Measurements which
defines fair value and establishes a fair value hierarchy organized into three levels based upon the
input assumptions used in pricing assets. Level 1 inputs have the highest reliability and are related
to assets with unadjusted quoted prices in active markets. Level 2 inputs relate to assets with other
than quoted market prices in active markets which may include quoted prices for similar assets and
liabilities or other inputs which can be corroborated by observable market data. Level 3 inputs are
unobservable inputs and are used to the extent that observable inputs do not exist.

In 2015, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued guidance amending the
requirement to categorize within the fair value hierarchy all investments for which fair value is
measured using the net asset value per share as a practical expedient. The amendments within this
update must be applied retrospectively to all periods presented. As such, GRCC adopted this
guidance for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016. The new guidance only amended disclosure
requirements and did not have any impact on GRCC'’s statements of financial position or statements
of activities and changes in net assets for the years presented.



GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2017 and 2016

Note 2 Summary of significant accounting policies -~ (continued)

Fixed assets. Depreciation of fixed assets and amortization of leasehold improvements are provided
over the estimated useful lives of the respective assets or life of the lease whichever is shorter on a
straight-line method as follows:

Estimated Life
Leasehold improvements 3 - 15 years
Office equipment and computers 3 - 5 years
Transportation vehicles S years

Uncertainty in income taxes, Because of its general tax-exempt status, Management has not and
is not anticipated to have material and uncertain tax positions on its financial statements in
accordance with Accounting Standards Codification ("ASC") Topic 740, Income Taxes, which
provides standards for establishing and classifying any tax provision for uncertain tax positions. Tax
filing periods ending June 30, 2014 and later are subject to examinations by appropriate tax
authorities.

Subsequent events. Management evaluated its June 30, 2017 financial statements for subsequent
events through March 30, 2018, which is the date the financial statements were available to be issued.
GRCC has determined that there are no subsequent events that require additional recognition or
disclosures in the financial statements.

Note 3 Pension plan

GRCC maintains a defined contribution pension plan covering eligible employees with at least one
year of eligible service. GRCC’s annual contribution is at the discretion of the Board of Directors.
GRCC contributed 3% and 6% of annual compensation for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016,
respectively. The total expense for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016 was $478,778 and
$294,359, respectively.

Note 4 Fixed assets

2017 2016
Leasehold improvements $ 6,788,941 $ 6,665,235
Equipment 763,567 763,567
Transportation equipment 482,074 456,465
Computer systems and software 466,386 374,976
Total fixed assets 8,500,968 8,260,243
Less: accumulated depreciation and amortization (5,939,409 ) (5,525,844 )
Net fixed assets $ 2,561,559 $ 2,734,399
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GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2017 and 2016

Note 5 Investments and investment income

The fair value of investments measured on a recurring basis as of June 30, 2017 and 2016 are as

follows:

Quoted prices in
active markets
for identical
Recurring fair value measurements assets
Total {Level 1)

Fair value measurements at June 30, 2017
Cash and cash equivalents $ 119,065 119,065
Government fixed income 241,477 241,477
Corporate fixed income 409,582 409,582
Equity(Domestic/Global) 11,755,136 11,755,136
Bond funds 4,018,726 4,018,726
Total investments at published fair value $ 16,543,986 16,543,986

Alternative investments measured at
Net Asset Value (“NAV”):

Hedge equity 954,241
Limited partnership 800,333
Total alternative investments measured at NAV 1,754,574

Total investments

11

$ 18,298,560




GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2017 and 2016

Note § Investments and investment income — (continued)

Quoted prices in,
active markets

for identical
Recurring fair value measurements assets
Total (Level 1)
Fair value measurements at June 30, 2017
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1419,166 $ 1,419,166
Government fixed income 269,089 269,089
Corporate fixed income 525,869 525,869
Real assets 207,225 207,225
Equity(Domestic/Global) 10,823,339 10,823,339
Bond funds 2,830,344 2,830,344
Total investments at published fair value $ 16,075,032 § 16,075,032
Alternative investments measured at
Net Asset Value (“NAV™).
Hedge equity 1,815,841
Hybrid equity 580,376
Limited partnership 634,930
Total alternative investments measured at NAV 3,031,147
Total investments $ 19,106,179
Investment income as of June 30, is as follows:
2017 2016
Dividends and interest $ 389,567 $ 301,500
Net realized gain / (loss) 131,746 (148,710)
Net unrealized gain / (loss) 1,851,051 (702,126)
Fees (98,021) (106,617)
Other interest 84 7
Total investment income / (loss) $ 2,274,427 $ (655,946)

Note 6 Contingencies

GRCC receives a significant amount of financial assistance from the federal government. Grants and
contracts normally provide for the recovery of direct and indirect costs. Entitlement to the recovery
of the direct and related indirect costs are conditional upon compliance with the terms and conditions
of the grant agreements and with applicable federal regulations, including the expenditure of the
resources for eligible purposes. Substantially all grants are subject to financial and compliance
reviews and audits by the grantors. In management's opinion, it is highly unlikely that an adverse
material outcome will result from those reviews and audits.

12



GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2017 and 2016

Note 7 Contributions receivable

Contributions receivable is comprised of unconditional promises to give shown below.
Unconditional promises to give are recorded at the present value of their estimated future cash flows.
In determining the present value of the expected future cash flows, a discount rate of 2.35% was
applied to long term receivable at June 30,:

Amounts due in 2017 2016
Less than one year $ 1,042,961 § 720,930
One to two years - 243,772
Less: discount - (5,566)

$ 1,042961 § 959,136

As of June 30, 2017, $1,042,961 of contributions receivable is temporarily restricted. Management
expects all pledges to be fully collected and, accordingly, no allowance for doubtful pledges has been
provided.

Note 8 Line of credit

GRCC has a total line of credit of $2,000,000. The interest rate is LIBOR rate. For the periods ending
June 30, 2017 and 2016, the interest rates charged amounted to 4.39% and 3.76%, respectively. All
business assets, inventory, equipment, accounts and general intangibles are pledged as collateral.
The line of credit matures on annually. As of June 30, 2017 and 2016, the outstanding balance was
$750,000 and $1,100,000, respectively.

Note 9 Due from related parties

As of June 30, 2017 and 2016, the balance due from/(to) the related parties in connection with these
services consisted of:

2017 2016
Capitol Hall Preservation HDFC $ 89,394 b (7,384)
Comer House Associates HDFC 131,139 129,717
Phelps House Associates, L.P. 173,213 104,532
New Senate Associates, L.P. (322,622} (442,962)
140 W 140" St. HDFC 35,016 28,320
Lincoln Square Neighborhood Center 1,157,293 226,997
Due from related parties $ 1,263,433 $ 39,220

13



GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2017 and 2016

Note 160 In-kind services

In-kind contributions are recorded as income and expenses at the time the items are received, which
is also the time they are placed into service or distributed. Donated services are reported as income
at their fair value if such services create or enhance non-financial assets or would have been
purchased if not provided by donation, require specialized skills, and are provided by individuals
possessing such specialized skills. The in-kind services as of June 30, 2017 and 2016, are as follows:

2017 2016
Occupancy $ 285,243 $ 275,076
Program volunteers (teachers) 60,770 54,399
Total § 346,013 $ 329,475

Note 11 Developer’s fee

GRCC is a party to an agreement with Phelps House Associates, L.P. whereby GRCC oversaw the
development and renovations of a 169-unit building for the elderly located at 595 Columbus Avenue,
New York, NY. The construction was completed on December 31, 2005. For these services, Phelps
House Associates, L.P. agreed to pay GRCC a net developer's fee of $2,483,463 of which $1,468,294
has been paid. Interest on the deferred development fee shall accrue from and after the completion
date, March 1, 2006 at the rate of 8% per annum, compounded annually. The balance of $1,015,169
plus interest are payable only to the extent cash flow from the property permits, and income is
recognized only when cash is received. As of June 30, 2016, a total principal and interest payment
of $2,235,984 was received.

GRCC is a party to an agreement with Capitol Hall Preservation Associates LP (“Capitol Hall”)
whereby GRCC is overseeing the development and renovations of a 202 unit residential building for
formally homeless adults located at 166 West 87™ Street, New York, NY. The renovation project
was scheduled to be completed in December 2014, For these services, Capitol Hall agreed to pay a
developer fee of $5,130,655, of which $900,000 is for the advisory consultant fee to Rockabill
Advisors (GRCC is responsible to collect and remit these amounts). For the years ended June 30,
2017 and 2016, GRCC collected and recognized $476,248 and $2,308,615, respectively, in its
statements of activities. The balance of $1,545,792 is payable only to the extent that cash flow from
the property permits, and income will be recognized only when cash is received.

14



GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2017 and 2016

Note 12 Commitments

GRCC leases various facilities under operating leases expiring between the years 2017 and 2022,
The minimum future leases commitment is as follows:

Year ending June 30,

2018 $ 435,858
2019 252,294
2020 256,698
2021 264,690
2022 62,821

Total $ 1,272 361

Note 13 Endowment and board designated funds

The Board of Directors established a Board designated fund to generate income to support the
operations of GRCC. The fund was initially established by the unrestricted proceeds from the $ales
of certain real properties and other funds. GRCC also receives contributions from donors which are
restricted.

The primary investment objectives for all of the institutional funds under the control of GRCC
including endowment funds (collectively the “Fund”) are, except as otherwise required by the terms
of restricted funds, to provide for:

e long-term growth of principal and income by maximizing total return consistent with prudent
risk taking; and
¢ a stable source of perpetual financial support and liquidity to GRCC.

The Investment Committee is responsible for actively determining the allocation of assets between
various investment categories. Asset allocation decisions should be focused on longer-term trends
and projections. The spending policy is intended to ensure that the Fund’s purchasing power, at a
minimum, is maintained over time by keeping the long-term rate of annual spending from the Fund
in support of operations equal to or less than the long-term inflation-adjusted investment return of
the Fund. The amount to be drawn from the Fund and spent in any year will be determined as part
of GRCC'’s budget process.

Endowment is comprised of donor restricted funds. GRCC may fund operations from the endowment
funds (temporarily restricted) with up to 4.5% of a 20-quarter rolling average of the value of the
Fund. This amount is estimated and set by the Board during the approval of the annual operating
budget. The total return basis for calculating spending is intended to comply with the NYPMIFA
and the directive of the attorney general of New York which has set guidelines under which an
institution’s spending is reasonably deemed prudent.

15



GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2017 and 2016

Note 13 Endowment and board designated funds - (continued)

The endowment and board designated funds consist of the following as of June 30, 2017:

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted restricted restricted Total
Donor restricted funds
Lester Martin scholarship fund 3 23,312 § 106,000 §% 129,312
Community Arts 39,310 500,000 539,310
Options endowment 193,058 1,605,000 1,798,058
Bemie Wohl endowment 469411 2,340,164 2,809,575
Total donor restricted funds 725,091 4,551,164 5,276,255
Board designated funds
Other * $ 18,355,578 18,355,578

Total donor restricted and board
designated funds as of June 30,2017 $ 18,355,578 $ 725091 § 4,551,164 § 23,631,833

*This balance includes a mortgage note receivable of $2,735,227 from Phelps House Associates,
L.P. See note 16, for additional disclosures.

The endowment and board designated funds consist of the following as of June 30, 2016:

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted restricted restricted Total
Donor restricted funds
Lester Martin scholarship fund 3 13,889 § 106,000 § 119,889
Community Arts 11 500,000 500,011
Options endowment 62,033 1,851,508 1,913,541
Bernie Wohl endowment 265,040 2,088,656 2,353,696
Total donor restricted funds 340,973 4,546,164 4,887,137
Board designated funds
Other * 3 17,002,421 17,002,421

Total donor restricted and board
designated funds as of June 30,2017  $ 17,002,421 $ 340,973 § 4,546,164 3 21,889,558

*This balance includes a mortgage note receivable of $2,981,845 from Phelps House Associates,
L.P. See note 16, for additional disclosures.
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GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2017 and 2016

Note 13 Endowment and board designated funds - (continued)
Roll-forward of the fund balances as of June 30, 2017, is as follows:

Temporarily  Permanently

Unrestricted restricted restricted Total
Fund net assets, beginning of year $ 17,002,421 § 340,972 § 4,546,164 $ 21,889,557
Investment refurns:
Investment income 292,175 97,392 389,567
Realized/unrealized (loss) 1,413,581 471,194 1,884,775
Total investment return 1,705,756 568,586 2,274,342
Appropriation of fund assets for
expenditure (1,075,465 ) (184,467 ) (1,259,932
Changes/contributions 722,866 - 5,000 727,866
(352,599 ) (184,467) 5,000 (532,066)
Fund net assets, June 30, 2017 $ 18355578 § 725091 § 4,551,164 § 23,631,833

For fiscal year ended June 30, 2017, the Board approved $1,259,932 ($1,075,465 Board-designated
and $184,467 temporarily restricted) to be used for operations.

Roll-forward of the fund balances as of June 30, 2016, is as follows:

Temporarily  Permanently :
Unrestricted restricted restricted Total

Fund net assets, beginning of year $ 14,084,899 $ 437,317 $ 4299656 § 18,821,872
Investment returns:
Investment income 229,140 72,360 301,500
Realized/unrealized (loss) (957,453 ) (957,453 )
Total investment retum (728,313 ) 72,360 (655,953 )
Appropriation of fund assets for
expenditure (507,980 ) (168,704 ) (676,684 )
Changes/contributions 4,153,815 - 246,508 4,400,323
3,645,835 (168,704 ) 246,508 3,723,639
Fund net assets, June 30, 2016 $ 17,002,421 3 340,973 § 4,546,164 § 21,889,558

For fiscal year ended June 30, 2016, the Board approved $676,684 (3507,980 Board-designated
and $168,704 temporarily restricted) to be used for operations.
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GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER

Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2017 and 2016

Note 14 Temporarily restricted net assets

As of June 30, 2017 temporarily restricted net assets consist of:

2016 Additions

Releases 2017

Time restricted $ 269,318 § 229532 § (326,317) § 172,533
Program restricted:
Youth 1,225,308 1,449,175 (1,544,592) 1,129,891
Youth promise campaign 67,063 (30,000 ) 37,063
Housing and homeless 467,069 623,630 (676,737 ) 413,962
Senior citizens and adults 98,350 130,100 (160,850 ) 67,600
Temporarily restricted endowment 340,972 568,586 (184,467 ) 725,091
Total $ 2468,080 $ 3,001,023 $(2,922,963) § 2,546,140

As of June 30, 2016 temporarily restricted net assets consist of:

2015 Additions

Releases 2016

$ (377.032) $ 269,318

(1,532,841) 1,225,308

(170,000) 67,063
(680,907 ) 467,069
(170,990 ) 98,350

(168,704 ) 340,972

Time restricted $ 475299 § 171,051
Program restricted:
Youth 1,687,474 1,070,675
Youth promise campaign 172,063 65,000
Housing and homeless 422,797 725,179
Senior citizens and adults 165,090 104,250
Temporarily restricted endowment 437,317 72,359
Total $ 3,360,040 § 2,208,514

$(3,100,474) § 2,468,080

Note 15 Client representative payee accounts

GRCC is acting as “rep-payee” for 42 clients in 2017 and 45 clients in 2016 who receive services
from several of the GRCC programs. Funds, received on behalf of each client, are deposited in
individual client accounts. Funds are disbursed from these accounts to pay each client’s expenses
and provide cash to individual clients from each client’s fund, based on need. The activity in these
accounts, which is not reflected in the accompanying statements of financial position, is summarized

below:
2017 2016
Balance at beginning of year $ 331,750 § 312,170
Deposits during the year 445,993 463,017
Disbursements during the year {424,175 ) (443,437 )
Balance at end of year $ 353,568 § 331,750
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GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER
Notes to Financial Statements
June 30, 2017 and 2016

Note 16 Mortgage receivable

In December 2004, Goddard Riverside Housing Development Fund Company, Inc. (“GRHDFC"”),
an unconsolidated affiliate of GRCC, sold real estate it owned at 595 Columbus Avenue, New York,
NY to Phelps House Associates, L.P. (the “Partnership”). Part of the consideration received by
GRCC is a mortgage receivable in the amount of $2,981,845. Subsequently, as part of a plan of
liquidation, GRHDFC assigned the note and mortgage to GRCC. The outstanding mortgage
receivable amounted to $2,735,227 and $2,981,845 for the years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016,
respectively.

The note bears an annual interest rate of 4.7% with principal and interest payments due annually over
30 years. These payments will be made only to the extent of available cash flow from the property
as defined in the Partnership agreement. Because the amount of cash flow is uncertain, the interest
income will be recognized only as and when payments are received by GRCC. Interest payments of
$246,618 and $0 were received in fiscal years ended June 30, 2017 and 2016, respectively, and-was
recognized as interest income in the statements of activities. :

Note 17 Concentration of revenue

GRCC provide various social services, and the majority of this revenue is generated from
government funds which account for about 68% and 56% of this total revenue on June 30, 2017 and
2016, respectively.

Note 183 Subcontracts

GRCC was awarded a three-year contract with the New York City Department of Homeless Services
(DHS) and is the lead agency in the Manhattan Outreach Consortium. The consortium is the single
point of accountability in the borough responsible for all outreach and housing placement services.
The Manhattan Outreach Consortium includes other neighborhood based centers as shown below.

Total revenue amount in 2017 was $9,747,736 and was $6,756,461 in 2016. GRCC’s portion of the
contract for both its service delivery and administrative roles was $5,760,277 and 34,159,642, for
2017 and 2016 respectively, with the remaining shared by the consortium partners as follows:

2017 2016
Common Ground Community $ 1,800,253 $ 1,285472
Center for Urban Community Services 2,187,207 1,311,347
Total $ 3987460 § 2,596,819
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m 990

Depatment of 1ha Treasury

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(¢), 527, or 4947(a)(1} of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

P Do not enter soclal security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

OMB Na, 1545-0047

2016

Inlemal Revanus Service p-_Information about Form 890 and its Instructions is at www.lrs.gov/form990. Inspection
A For the 2016 calendar year, or tax year beginning  JUL 1, 201 andending JUN 30, 2017
B E:mw C Name of organization D Employer identification number
(1% | GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER
[ Jeenze Doing business as 13-1893508
Fatuen Number and street (or P.0. box if mall is not defivered fo street address) Room/suits | E Telephone number
Fa, | 593 COLUMBUS AVENUE 2128736600
g City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or forelgn postal code | G Grossseceipls § 36,643,748,
oncdl NEW YORK, NY 10024 Hia} Is this a group return
185> |'F Name and address of principal officer DR » RODERICK JONES for subordinates? [ Ives (Xlno
P 15693 COLUMBUS AVE, NEW YORK, NY 10024 H{b) Are a¥ subordinatee inctudes?l__ Yes | No

| Taxexempt status: L5 501(c)(3) | 501(c) (

) (insert no.) L 4947(a)(1) or [__] 827

J Wabsite: » WWW.GODDARD . ORG

If *No,* attach a list. (see instructions)
Hie) Group exemptiocn number B>

K_Form of organization: LXJ Gorporation |____| Trust |___] Association I__I Other
[Part 1] Summary

[ L. Year of formation: 1959 m State of le legal domicile: NY

1 Brlefly describs the organization's mission or most significant activities; GODDARD RIVERSIDE BUILDS
COMMUNITY, CHANGES LIVES AND SUPPORTS NEW YORKERS IN NEED THROUGH

Expenses

16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A}, Ine 116}

b Total fundraising expenses (Part iX, column (D), line25) » 1,017,770,

..........................................

L]
Q
g 2 Checkthisbox P L_Jifthe organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
5| 3 Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part W, line 18} ..o |8 44
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, fine 1b) _ e r 44
§| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2016 (PartV,line2a) . ... |§ 660
£ | © Total aumber of voluntears (SHMBLE if NECESSEMY) ............o...cooooeseresereser s 6 600
§ 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vill, column (C), fine 12 e, 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable incame from Form 980T, INe 34 ... 7b g.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (PartVll,ine th) ... ... 27,090,549, 23,575,615,
§| 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, Ine2g) ... . " 1,183,747.| 2,722,540,
é 10 Investment income (Part VIll, column {A), lines 3,4, and7d) ... .. . 123,832, 764,939,
11 Other revenue (Part Vill, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9c, i0c,and 11e} .. ... 5,181,944. 1,449,025,
12_Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIIl, column (A), line 12) ........ 33,580,572.] 28,%12,119.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part X, column (A), ines 1) . 04,376, 61,506,
14 Benetits paid to or for members (Part [X, column (A}, ined) . 0. 0.
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 17,227,379.] 18,203,191,

199,800, 199,800,

9,794,365,

677,428,

17 Other expenses {Part IX, column {A), lines 11a-11d, 11£2de) _ e 11,

18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 {must equal Part IX, column (A). line 25) 27,275,920, 30,141,925,
_._1 19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 1B from line 12 ........cccuieiniiiieiiii e 6,304,652, 9,80
58 Beginning of Currant Year End of Year
83120 Totaassets (Part X, ine 16) ... . . 31,553,425.] 31,817,285,
Tgf 21 Total liabiities (PArtX, N8 2B) ..........c.occosrerrorereresret e 6,990,730.] 6,233,341,
Z7| 22 Net assels or fund balanges. Subtract ine 21 from N8 20 ...........o..oooooovieeiernrierreess 24,962,699, 25,583,944,
[Part i gnature Block
Under penalties of p clare that | have gxamined this return, incleding accompanying schedules and siatements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and domplste 5 an officer) is basad on all information of which preparer has any knowledga

4

Sign ignaty Data
Here DR. RODERICK JONES, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR ﬁ af%’ f
Type or print name and tlle e
Print/Type preparer's name Pr s signature K Q Date gm L J] PR
Paid ALWAYNE BURKE 05/14/18| 01623706
¥

Use Only

Frm'sEINp. 81—

Preparer | Firm's name NCHENG LLP
Firm's address , 40 WALL STREET 32ND FLOOR

NEW YORK, NY 10005

Phoneno.212~785~-0100

May the IRS discuss this retum with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

-------------- T T TAU TR LR PET PR T AT R TLoTRTers

Yos No

632001 11-11-18

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Form 990 (2018)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION



Farm $80 (2016 GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER 13-1893908
Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornote to any INEINThIS PAA I ... o eseessesescessonsseossosensseememmnenesen e

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:
SEE SCHEDULE O FOR A FULL DESCRIPTION.

Page 2

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

PrOT FOM 990 08 880-EZ7 .. | | oo seesee e see oo L ves (XTno
if °Yes," describe these new services on Schedula O.
3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? . ... |:|Yes IEJ No

I "Yes," dascribe these changes on Schedule O.
4 Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of Its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501 (¢)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations are required 1o report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and

revenue, if any, for each program service reported.
4a {(Code: } {Expenses 8 3,941,173. ineluding geants of § 61,506. } (Revenus$ 320,725- }

YOUTH PROGRAM - PROVIDE RECREATIONAL, BDUCATION, TUITORING, AND COLLEGE
COUNSELING SERVICES TO YOUTH.

4b  (code: } (Expenses $ 3,923,054, , juding grants of $ } (Rovenus$ 137,873. }
SENIOR CITIZENS AND ADULTS: PROVIDES MEALS, RECREATIONAL ACTIVITIES AND
OTHER SERVICES TO SENIOR CITIZENS.

4¢c  {Code: } (Exponses $ 12,303,191, , luding grants of $ ) {Revenue s 1,894,760. }
HOMELESS AND MENTALLY JLL - PROVIDES HOUSING, SHELTER AND PLACEMENT
SERVICES FOR LOW INCOME AND HOMELESS PEOPLE.

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule Q.)

{Expenses § 5,910,251. Including grants of § } (Roverwe$ 365,182 )
4e _Total program service expenses p- 26,077,669,
Form 990 (2016)

832002 1%-11-18
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Form 990 (201 __GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER 13-1893908 page3
[Part IV [ Checkilst of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Isthe organization described in section S0H (c)(3) or 4947(2)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete Schedufe A 11X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B ‘Schadule of ConrrrbutorS? w2 [ X
3 Did the organization engage In direct or indiract political carmpalgn acilvities on behalf of or In opposrtron to candidates for
public office? If *Yes," COMPIRle SCRBLUIE C, PAMtI | . ......c.oooooovoceeoeeeoseorreereesssosesesesoseseeessesessssesseesses st eeeessoeesoesoons 3 X
4 Section 501(c){3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying actlvities, or have a section 501 () election in effect
during the tax year? if "Yes," complete Schedule C, PArtll .. ... 4 | X
§ I3 the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501{c){8), or 501(c){6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined In Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes,* complete Schedule C, Partitt . 5 X
& Did the arganization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advica on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f "Yes,* complete Scheduie D, Part! | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? / "Yes," complete Schedule O, Part il . . 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other simllar assets? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Partlll ... e |8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount In Part X, hne 21 for escrow or oustodlal account llabmty. serve asa cuetodlen lor
ameunts not listed In Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt menagement, credit repalr, or debt negatiation services?
If *Yes,” complete SCREGUIB D, PAILIV || ........cccommmmmmeisssseesiiseseeeeoeseseeseereeessereossessesmesaessssenasesssssss s e sesrone 9 | X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a retated organization, hold aasets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quaskendowments? /f "Yes, * complete Schedule D, Part V. L]0 X
11  Ifthe organization's answer to any of the following questions is *Yes," then complete Schedule D. Parts VI VH VIII |x or X ;
as applicable,
a Did the organization report an amount for land, bulldings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 /f "Yes, * cornplete Schedufa D,
PantVi .. e (112 X
b Did the organlzatlon report an amount for |nvestments other securltias ln Part X Ime 12 that Is 5% or more of Ite totat
assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f "Yes," complete Schedule O, Part i . B X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of lte tota[
assets reportect In Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartVili o L1110 X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assats [n Part X, line 15 thet is 5% or more of its totel assets reported in
Part X, line 167 /f “Yes, " complete Schedule O, Part IX e 1] 1 X
e Did the organization report an amount for other IrabIIitres in Part x Irne 25? h' 'Yes, comp!ete ScheduleD Part X i 110] X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial stataments for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liabllity for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 111 ] X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f "Yes," complate
SCNEGUIE D, PAIS X BT XI ... et s s e sesestee s oeesees e e e e e e [ 12a | X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financlal statements for the tax year?
If *Yes," and if the organization answered “*No* to line 128, then completing Schedula D, Parts Xl and X!l lsoptioral | 12b X
13  Is the organization a school described In section 170{b)(1{AYI? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule £ e —— 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employess, or agents outside of the United States? . . et ———— 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of mare than $10,000 from grantmakrng. fundraising, business,
Investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign Investments valued at $100,000
or more? if "Yes,” compiete Scheduls F, Parts 1800 IV .. ................commmsmesmssssssssesssesssisissossssssssssssssssss s e - 14b X
15  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other asaistance to or for any
forelgn organization? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts 1and IV || | | .....coiimmeeoeeooesoeeesoaen s essensines 15 X
16  Dld the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
ar for foreign indlviduals? If “Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts 1 and IV e —— 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part X,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? /f "Yes,* complete Schedule G, Part! Ll X
18 Dld the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event grose Income end contrlbutions cn Part VIII !ines
1¢ and Ba? /f "Yes,” completa Schedule G, Partil e |18 [ X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross lrlcorne from gamlng ectl\rltlee on Part VIII Ilne 9a'? ff 'Yes,
complete Schedule G, Part fll ..o | 19 X
Form 990 (2016)

832003 11-11-18
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Form 990 (2016) GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER 13-1893908  paged

Checklist of Required Schedules (continved)

Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital faciitles? If *Yes," complete Schedule H . 208 X
b If *Yes" to line 203, did the arganization attach a copy of ils audited financial statements to this retum? e ————— [ 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestlc government on Part IX, column (A), fine 17 /f “Yes, " complete Schedule |, Parts { and I cereeer et enteteeeeeser s, L 21 X
22 0id the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 i/ "Yes," complete Schedule /, Partsland il | | | . ... . ———— 22 | X
Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or § about compeansation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? /# *Yes,* complete
SONBOHE S ... some s sesses s esses smsss s see e s ensssseesesesbesessoessossesenasesoreneesseesesssssamsrmsasaress i iies e 23 | X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 /f *Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "No', go to line 25a | SOOI I - X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of lax-axempt bonds beyond a temporary pariod excephon? e —————— | 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? SOTRURIORUUOR ..
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of' Issuer I‘or bonds outstandlng at any tlrne durlng the year? eere e, | 244
25a Sectlon 501{c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(28) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transactlion with a disqualified person during the year? f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! . . 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person In a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reparted on any of the organlzation's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ7 /f *Yes,* complete
SCHEGUIB L, PBIET || ..\ (... ..oooeeoee oo seseseeesr s s e st e 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, ine 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? if *Yes,"
COMPIEE SCROAUIB L, PAII . .\ \oooooooeoeeeseeeesecseeeesesessses s ssssesssssses s sssessessessssesse e, et | 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? /f "Yes, " Complete Seheaulg L, Part Bl e —————————: |_27 X
28 Was the crganization a party to a business transaction with one of the following partles {see Schedule L, Part [V
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? I "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partv 28a X
b A famlly member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If *Yes,* complate Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? if "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Pant IV 28c| X
29 Did the organization recslve more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,® complete ScheduleM . 20 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? I "Yes," complete Schedula M 30 X
31 Did the organization liquldate, terminate, or dlssolve and cease operatlons?
If *Yas,” compiete Schedule N, Part! SO -1 | X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of. or transfer more than 25% ol‘ Jts nei assets?lf Yes. compfeta
SCHEOUIB N, PAIIL ||| .......cc.rooieesssnse s ssissssss s ssssssss s et st e sestts s eeeenseore s ettt e et et se et see e es s 32 X
33 Dld the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 I *Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part! . . e, 3 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If *Yes," complete Schedufe R, Part i, Ill, or IV, and
PartV,finet a4 | X
35a Did the organization have a controlled enhty wnhln 1he rnean[ng of sect!on 51 2(b)(1 3)? 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 353, did the organization recelve any payment from or engage in any transaction with a oontrollad entﬂy
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)7 /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 35h
36 Section 501(¢)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitablo related organlzatlon?
I *Yes," complate SCREAUIB B, Part VM@ 2 . ...........o.oooovveoveveorveeoreereosrssssessessssssssssssse e seeeseeeesessese st 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct mare than 5% of Its activities through an enhty that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? if "Yes," compiste Schedule B, Partvt | g7 X
388  Did the organization cornplete Schedule O and provide explanations In Schedule O for Part V1, lines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 980 fllars are required to complete Schedule O ... s e | OB X
Form 990 (2018)
632004 11-11-16
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mewozms GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER 13-1853908 Page §
atements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Gompliance
Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornote to eny line InthisPatvV. . ]
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0 if not applicable . .. | 1a 102
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a, Enter -0+ if not applicable 1b 0
c Did the organization comply with backup withholtding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(g@ambling) winnings to prize winners? ... ... etieeis e e s oo ee st neae ic | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3 Transrnrttal of Wage and Tax Stataments,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered bythisreturn | 2a 660
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, zh | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a Is greater than 250, you may be required to e-fife (see instructions) ...
3a Did the organlzation have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? e eeeevarrsrtriaar s 3a X
b If "Yes,” has it filed a Form 880-T for this year? If "No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule© 3b
4a Al any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest In, or a signature or other authority aver, a
financial account in a forelgn country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? ... 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the forelgn country: P '
See instructions for flling requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foraign Bank and Financial Accounts {FBAR).
6a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shefter transaction at any time during the tax YO e —— | Sa X__
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that It was or Is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? . | 5b X
¢ If “Yes,” to line Sa or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7? . -
6a Does the organization have annual gross recelpts that are normally greater than $100 000 and dld tha organlzahon sollmt
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? ... 6a X
b If "*Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
wore not tax deductiDIB? || e b e esseees e reesss st sesnesssonesssstsreesenenoen | BB
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170{c).
a Did the organization recelve a payment in excess of $75 mads partly as a contribution and parily for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a | X
b If *Yes,” did the organization notify the doner of the value of the goods or services provided? ... 7| X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was requlred
to file Form 82827 . ............ e ST T 7c X
d If"Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 ﬂled dunng the year | 7d I
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premlums on a parsonal benef‘rt contract? . ... 7e
1 Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a persenal bensflt contract? i
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the arganization file Form 8899 as raqunred? . L1g_
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, alrplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file 2 Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponscring organizations maintaining donor advised funds, Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time duringtheyear? .. .. . [:]
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds, %
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 et tee et —a—— 8a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 8b
10 Section 501(c){7) organizations. Enter; i
a Initlation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 10a
b Gross recelpts, included on Form 890, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facllities 10b
11 Sectlon 501(c)(12) organizations. Entar:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
t Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received froM ThEML) oo nes s et e eeas 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest recaived or accrued during the year .................. [42!:
13 Section 501{c}{29) qualified nonprofit health Insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note, Ses the instructions for additional Information the organization must report on Schedule 0
b Enter tha amount of reserves the organization Is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization Is licensed to tssue qualified health plans ., ................c...ccooovivcovsiesseriesrieeenn, | 13D
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13¢ s
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? e, 14a X
b_If “Yes " has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No. " provide an explanstion in Schedule O ... 14b
Form 990 (2016}

632005 11-11-18
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Form 990 (2016 GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER 13-1893908  pageB
- Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes" response to fines 2 through 7b below, and for 8 “No* response

to fine Ba, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes In Schedule O. See instructions.

eck if Schedule O contains a response or note to any NG IR IS PAAVL i i st sge @_
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear | 1a 44
if there are materlal differences in voting rights amang members of the govarning body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committes or similar commitiee, explaln in Schedule O,
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 1b 44
2 Did any officer, diractor, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business reletronshlp with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . l2]X
3 0Old the organization delegate control over management duties cuatomarlly performed by or under the dlrect superwsuon
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its goveming documents since the prior Form 980 was f‘ led? ______________ 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware churing the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? . | 5 E_
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? i w8 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to e'ect or appofnt one or
more members of the governing body? N R X
b Are any governance decisions of the organlzatlon reserved to (or subject to approva! by) membars stockholders or
persons other than the governing body? - X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meelmgs hald ur wrmen actlons undarwken dunng the year by 1he lollowmp
a The governing body? . . .. .. S S o e I P -
b Each commiitee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? ............................................................................ 8| X
8 Is there any officer, director, trustes, or key employes listed in Part Vil, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If *Yes, * provide the names and addresses In Schedufe O _.............. VR B X
Section B. Policies (This Section 8 requests information about poicies not raquired by the Intemal Revenue c::de)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affBEST || ... ......ccoocooroeeriioieios s eeeseseeressseses e sssssstere st se s 10a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures goveming the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? .. ib| X
11a Has the arganization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a X
b Descrlbe In Schedule © the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organlzation have a written conflict of interest policy? /f "No, " go to line 13 | eee— 12a| X
b Woere afficers, directors, or trustees, and key smployses required o disclose annually interests thatcould give risetocondlicts? . {q1zb] X
c Did thae organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce complianse with the pollcy? If *Yes, ® describe
17 SCHETUIE O HOW tISWBS TON ... ..........c.rsoorsvvosersssrss s ossosssesssss et oes s seres s st et 1z | X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower POMCYT ...t es st s et eesras e s b e e e 13| X
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction polley? . e 14 | X
16 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent :
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantlation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official ... ettt s [15a| X |
b Other officers or key employees of the organization .. .. . ..., et e st 15b X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest In, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity dUMNG thE YEAIT .ot sssos sttt eeeeeeseeseese oo eesroseesaseessssessessees e 16a X
b If *Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation :
in joint venture arrangemants under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respect to such armrangements? .. ... .. oo | 16D

Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 890 is required to be filed PNY
18 Section 104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 999, and 990-T (Sectlon 501 (c}3)s only} available
r public inspection. Indlcate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website D Another's website III Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule 0)
19 Describe In Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the 1ax year.
20  State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records: p
MAY WONG - 212-873-6600
593 COLUMBUS AVENUE . NEW YORK, NY 10024-11%98
632006 11-11-16 i Form 990 (2016)
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Form 980 (2016) GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER 13-1893908 Page?
ompensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note 1o any fine in this PartVil ... S ]
Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for ali persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

® Ligt all of the organizatlon's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compsensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E}, and (F) if no compensation was pald,

@ List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of “key employee.”

® List the organlzation's five current highest compensated employees {cther than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee} who received report.
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Bax 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations,

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who recelved more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organizatlon and any related organizations.

# List all of the organization's former directors or trustess that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officars; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any refated organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A} (& {C) (D) (E) {F)
Name and Title Average | .. . eae&mg:‘m one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | bax, unless persan is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and & dlreptortiruaies) from from retated other
{list any § the crganizations compensation
hours for Tl g organization (W-2/1099-MISC) {rom the
related g E 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations 3 Elg and related
below g g i _g 5 organizations
o IR
{1) DAVID PHILLIPS T006] [ | [ [ |
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{2) NANCY ROCRFORD 1.00
MEMBER X c. 0. 0.
{3) SABIN DANZIGER 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(4) RICHARD BURGHEIM 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(§) JOAN AMRON 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(6) MARCIA HAMMILL BYSTRYN 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(7) LESLIE RUBIN 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{8) BETSY DEAN 1.00
MEMBER X 0 . 0 . 0 .
{9) MICHAEL FRIEDMAN 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{10) AMY 8, MINTZER 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{11) MAUREEN GOLDEN 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(12) MARY ELLEN KEATING 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{13) STANLEY D, HECKMAN 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{14} PAOLA LOZANO 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(15) JANE ZENKER 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(16} SABINA MENSCHEL 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. g.
{17) SUSAN GROBMAN 1.00 0
MEMBER X 0. . 0.
632007 11-11-16 . Form 990 (2016)
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I;grr:t 990 {2018) GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER 13-1893908 Page8
a

Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (8) (©) (2] (E) ")
Name and title Average | ool nons Reportabla Reportable Estimated
ROUTS Per | nox, unisas porsan Is both an compensation compensation amount of
week | officer and a dirsctar/trustes) from from related other
{list any S the organizations compensation
hoursfor | & erganization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | E | & g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations E g Els and related
b‘elow i g 5|8 g 3 organizations
line) (8 i o |#E| &
{18) ELIZABETH LUBETKIN LIPTON 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{19) EILEEN D'AGOSTINO 1.00
HONORARY MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{20) RHONDA WHITE 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(21) SUGENI PEREZ-SADLER 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{22) ANNE M, POWELL 1.00
HONORARY MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{23) SHEILA C, THIMEA 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(24) BETSY NEWELL 3.00
PRESJIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(25) JOSK MARWELL 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{26) WAIDE WARNER 1.00
PIRST VICE PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
1B SUBOTL__.ecroeeencennressonssomsmssesssse s ssss oo eseessorens > 0. . 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIl, SectionA . . ... .. > 572,685, 0. 66,900,
d_Total (add fines 1b and 1c).................. . 572,695, C.] 66,900,
2 Total number of individuals (Includlng but not Ilmlted to those Ilsied above) who recelved more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization 4
Yos | No
3  Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employas, or highest compensated employee on A b
line 1a? If *Yes,* complete Schedule J for such individual . e 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, Is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization 4 i
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f *Yes,* complete Schedule J for such individval . . . . 4 | X
§ Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated arganization or Individua! for services ) '
rendared to the organization? If *Yes * complate Schedule Jforsuchperson ... |5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complste this table for your five highest compensated Independent contractors that recelved more than $100,000 of compensation from
the arganization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax vear,
) | ) ()
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
CENTER FOR URBAN COMMUNITY SERVICES ENTAL HEALTH
198 EAST 1218ST STREET, NEW YORIS, NY 10035 ERVICES 213,746,
ELAINE MORALES ENTERPRISES, LLC
602 FOURTH AVENUE, BRADLEY BEACH, NJ 07720 FUNDRAISING 199,800.
THE NETHERWOOD GROUP, 776 DIX1E LANE ‘ UMAN RESOURCES
SUITE 311, PLAINFIELD, NJ 07062 CONSULTANT 118,313.
2 Total number of Indepandent contractors (inctuding but not limited to those listed above} who received mars than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization |
SEE PART VII, SECTION A CONTINUATION SHEETS Form 990 (2016)

G006 15-11-18
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Form 990 GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER 13-1893908
art Vil | Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) {8 {C) D) (E) {F}
Name and title Average Positlon Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours {check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week N g the organizations compensation
(list any E H organization (w-2/1088-MISC) from the
hours for il B (W-2/1098-MISC) organization
refated | & | 8 2 and refated
organizations| & 3 £ g organizations
below |3 g HE
me) |5|E[&|5|%|5
(27) SUSAN RICHMAN 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{28) CAROLAN WORKMAN 1.00
MEMBER p.4 0. 0. 0.
{29) PERN J, RHAN 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{30) MARY ELLEN RUDOLPH 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(31} DANIEL E, SIFF 1.00
MEMBER X 0 . 0 . 0 ’
(32) HOWARD S, STEIN 3.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(33) KENNA REEHIL 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{34) PAGE D, EDMUNDS 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{35) CHRISTOPHER AUGUSTE 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{36) VICTOR A, GONZALEZ 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{37) J.P. LEVENTHAL 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{38) BARRY LEVINE 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(39) JACQUELINE LONG 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{40) RAYALYN A, MARAFIOTI 1.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
{41) BARBARA TARMY 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{42) LINN CARY MEHTA 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(43) BRADLEY MURO 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(44) THERESA M, GILLIS 1.00
MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
{45) STEPHAN RUSSO 35.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 183,895, 0.] 53,640.
{46) RICHARD BENGLOFF 35.00
CHIEBP PINANCIAL OFFICER X 102,452, 0. 2,880,
Totalto Part VIl Sectfon A line1e ...
e
9
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GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER

13-1893908

Foim 990
Iﬁart Vil | Section A. _Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees {continued)
A) 1)) €} D) (E) {F)
Name and title Average Positlon Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours {check ali that apply} compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week g the organizations compensation
{istany | & H organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
hours for | 2 g (W:2/1088-MISC) organization
related B g g and related
organizations| E | 3 § E organlzations
below |Z2|8
we  |5|8(8(5(3|E
{47) KAREN SMITH-MOORE 35.00
ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR OF PROG X 153,934. 0. 2,742,
{4B) ANNE CONROY 35.00
DIRECTOR OF DEVELOPMENT X 132,414, 0. 7,638.
Totalto Part VIl Section A, e 16 ..o et e 572,695, 66,900.
832201
04-01-16
10
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ODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER

13-1893908

Page®

Form 990 (2016 G
- Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote 10 any MG IS PAMVIL ... @ @ o eeescessceesssssssssssnsesensnssess D
Total (r‘;\lfenue Relastae]d or Unr(elatad R Vﬁl“-'g EXC' ded
exempt function business ramelaigtogg o
! revenue revenue 551 -574
g-’ﬂ 18 Federated campaigns 1a ' :
3 § b Membsrship dues R I |-
£5 ¢ Fundralsingevents . l4¢c 1,131,733,
58| d Related organizations e 1 d
gg e Govemment grants (contributions) | 1e 19,255,502,
2 o t Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
2% similar amouats not included above 1t 3,548,380,
5§5 . e 163 441
0 a In lings 1a-14: § ' . J
88| h TotalAddinestatf ... 3 | 23,975,615,
Business Code] :
g 2 @ MEDICARE/MEDICAID PAYMENTS 500099 1,712,281, 1,712,281,
'gg b PROGRAM PERS 7111%0 1,020,259, 1,010,259,
Ne c
U
2 e
f All other program service revenue
_9 Total.Addlines2af . ... | 2 2,722,540,
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other simllaramounts) .. i P 636,263, 636,265.
4 Income from Investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
5 ROYAIIEE L.t are e senensanaes »
{i) Real {i} Personal |
6 a QGross rents
b Less: rental expenses
¢ Rental income or (loss) .
d Net rental income or (loss} iiniriseessissisestiesiisiiis »>
T a Gross amount from sales of | () Securities {i} Other
assets other than inventory 7,560,128,
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses 7,431,458,
c Ganorfloss) . .. ... 128,670, :
d Net gain of (088} .........o.oovereeeerereeeeee e esnscnesesacnacas | 2 128,670, 128,670,
2 8 a Gross income from fundraising avents (not T
5 including $ 1,131,733, of
é contributions reported on line 1¢), See
3 PartIV,line 18 | .....cccoooocorrermmnrnennn 8| _ 106,700,
g b Less:directexpenses. ... . b 300,171, |
¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraisingevents ... » -193,471.]. -133,471,
9 a Gross Income from gaming activities. See : :
PartIV,line18 | . . ... @
b Less: direct expenses et
¢ NetIncome or (loss) from gaming aclivitles ............. P
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less retumns
and allowances ... . ... ... ....... @
b Less:costofgoodssold . ... b
c__Net income or {loss) from sales of inventory ... P
Miscellaneous Revenue buslness Cod
11 a REIMB, FROM APFILIATES 500099 1,088,713, 1,088,713,
b DEVELOPER'S PEE 400099 476,248, 476,248,
c OTHER REVENUES 900089 77,535, 77,535,
d Allotherrevenue ... ... ...
e Total Addlines 11a-i1d . . > 1,642,496,
42 Total revenue. Seeinstructions, ................coceveivnre P 28,912,119, 2,722,540. 0, 2 213,964,
632008 11-11-18 Form 990 (2016)
11
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Form 890 (2016
a

GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER

13-1893908 page10

rt IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 507(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations must complete all columns. Al other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O containg a responge or note 10 any ine inthis PAM X ... e it simssesencsencsseseseces L]
Do not inciude amounts reported on lines 6b, Total expenses Program service Management and Funcslraa)Isin
7b, 85, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill. : Expenses genergi expenses oXpenses.
1 Granis and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic govarnments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Q(rants and other assistance to domestlc
individuals. See Part IV, line 22 61,506, 61,506.
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organlzations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, ines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paidtoorformembers
§ Compensation of current ofﬂcers dlrectors,
trustees, and key employees . 572,695, 440,281, 132,414,
6 Compensation not included abovs, 1o dlsqualllied
persons (3s defined under seclion 4958()(1)) and
persons described In section 4858(c)(3)(B) .
7 Othersalariesandwages ... . 13,563,728.] 12,053,135, 1,100,906. 409,087,
& Penslon plan accruals and contributions {include
section 401{k) and 403{b) employer contributions) 478,778. 353,781. 92,471. 32,526,
® Other employeebenefits 2,542,478, 2,022,835, 419, 216. 100,427,
10 Payroll1aXes .. .....ooooooeorrreesesr s 1,045,512, 886,141, 117,900, 41,471,
11 Fees for services {non-employees):
a Management . ...
D LeGAl . e eeeseeeree e 47,279. 16,559, 30,720,
¢ Accounting . 106,550. 106,550.
d Lobbying . 48,000, 17,920. 30,080.
@ Professional fundratsmg services, See Part | W line 17 199,800, ; Ere A 199,800.
f Investment managementiees . 94,945. 94,945,
g Other, (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of Iine 25
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenseson Sch0.) | 1,145,542, 759,893, 369,811, 15,838.
12 Advertlsing and prometion 107,733, 68,362, 5,052, 34,319,
18 Officeexpenses . ... . .. 835,859, 744,727, 69,072, 22,060,
14 Information technology . ................cccccceoeveui
16 Royaltles . ...
18 OCOUPBNCY ..o esanessrnnns | 22092, 769.] 2,652,769,
7 Tavel . 237,658, 220,228, 15,530. 1,500,
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest ... 46,424, 46,424.
21 Payments to affiliates
22  Depreciation, depletlon, and amortization . 413,565, 399,478, 10,459, 3,628,
23 Insurance . 506,346, 503,032. 2,297. 1,017.
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses ‘ot coversd ' ‘
above, (List misceBaneous expenses in lina 24e, If ling
248 amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list fine 24& expenses on Schedule O, )
a SUBCONTRACTORS 4,000,818, 4,000,818,
» FOOD _ 773,307, 762,119, 10,387, 801.
¢ REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 377,573. 363,756. 10,415, 3,402,
d OTHER 221,364, 147,572. 54,967. 18,825,
e All other expenses 61,696. 43,038. 18,603. 55.
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1through 24e | 30,141,925, 26,077,669, 3,046,486.0 1,017,770.
26 Joint costs. Complele this line only if the organtzation
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundralsing soficitation.
Check hers P Qﬂolrowlng SOP 93-2 (ASC 958-720}
832010 11-11-16 o Form 990 (2018)
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13-1893908 page11

Form 990 (2016 GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER
|Part)'<' | Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a respanse or note to any linein this Part X ... i I
(A) (B
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-nonnterestbearing e 167,059.] 4 1,020,282,
2 Savings and temporary cash mveatments 1,698,752.] 2 370,472,
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net 6,463,736.] 3 5,556,452,
4 Accountsrecelvable,net ... ..., 8,545.] 4 6,587,
§ Loans and other recelvables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Compleate
Part lof Schedule L | .. e eeees et ess e 5
8 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958{c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section S01(c){9) voluntary
% employees' beneficlary organizations (see instr), Complete Part l of SchL 6
2 | 7 Notesandloansreceivable,net . . ... . 2,981,845, 7 2,735,227,
< 8 Inventories forsaleoruse 8
9  Prepaid expenses and deferred charges R 172,860.] o 123,778,
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other i I :
basis. Complete Part Vl of Schedule D 10a 8,500,968, : ‘
b Less: accumulated depreclation . |10B 5,939,409, 2,734,399.] 10c 2,561,559,
11 Investments - publicly traded securitios |, ... ........comniorernrsiornnns 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 . 17,687,013./ 12| 18,179, 495.
13  Investments - program-related. See Part IV, fine 11 13
14 Intangiblo assets e 14
16  Other essets, Sge Part IV, line 11 . 39,220.) 5 1,263,433,
116 _ Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15;mustegua line 34) 31,953,429,/ | 31,817,285,
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 3,686,418.] 17 3,166,823,
18 Grantspayable | . ..., 18
19 Deferred revenus | ST T 18
20 Tax-exempt bond liabllitles e 20
‘21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Paﬂ IV of Schedula D 21
o |22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
g key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
4 Complete Part Il of Schedule L. 22
= 123 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated 1hird partles 23
24  Unsecured notes and loans payabie to unrelated third parties | . 24
25  Other liabilities {including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other Jiabilities not included on lines 17-24), Complete Part X of
Schedule D - 3,304,312.] 25 3,066,518,
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... ... " 6,990,730, 26 6,233,341,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 258), check here b D.E_J and :
2 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34, ¢
2 (27 Unrestricted net@sSets ... ..........coeonsrmmosononmomenene | 21+ 948,455,727 | 18,486,640,
§ 28 Tomporarly restricted netassets . " " 2,468,080,/ 28| 2,546,140,
D 29 Permanently restricted net assets o, 4,546,164.] 29 4,551,164,
R4 Organlizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (Asc 958). chack here > D
5 and complete lines 30 through 34.
8 (30 Capital stock or trust principal, orcurrent funds 30
g 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, bullding, or equipment fund 31
% |32 Retalned eamnings, endowment, accumulated Income, or other funds B 32
2 |as Toinetassetsorunabatences . 34 563,699. sa| 25,583,044-
134 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 31,953,429.] 34 31,817,285,
Form 990 (2016)
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Form 890 {2016} GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER 13-18939508 Page 12
] Part X1 | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any MNE NS PAM XL ..o o eeeresmmeserereressssesmnsescsinssens Q_
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIll, column (A), line 12} ... 1 28,912,119.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line28) i |2 30,141,925,
3 Revenue less expenges. Subtractne2fromfine .. 3 -1,229,806.,
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A) . wla 24,962,699,
5  Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . ... . . L8 1,851,051.
6 Donated services and use of facifittes 3]
7 Investment expenses B L SO ey ST B 1 O 7
8 Priorperiod adjustments e, ettt rener e teen 8
9 Otherchanges In net assets or fund balances {explain In Scheduls O} ot erseesnsntstmeemeensmmeseesssreeetsseeesnes 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 8 (must equal Part X, line 33,
10 25,583,944,

COMMN (BN i e
nancial Statements and Reporting

Check if Scheduls O contains & response or note to any line IN this Part Xl ...eev e x]
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D cash X Accrual [ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a priar year or checked "Other,” explain in Scheduls O,
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . 2a X
It “Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year ware compiled or reviewed on a
separale basls, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis l:l Consolidated basis |:| Both consolldated and separate basis
b Ware the organization's financlal statements audited by an independent accountant? . ...
If *Yes," check a box below to Indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis 1 Consolidated basis [X] Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If "Yes" ta line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibllity for oversight of the audit,
review, or compllation of its financial statements and selectlon of an independent accountant? ... ... 20 X

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth In the Single Audit

Act and OMB CIreular A133? |, . ..o eressesseosne et s sa| X
b If "Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergosuchaudits ... | 30 X
Form 990 (2016)

832012 11-11-18
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. . OMB No, 1545-0047
Public Charity Status and Public Support —PNRdE
Complete if the organization Is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 20 1 6
4947(a}{ 1) nonexempt charitable trust,
P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-E2, Open to Public
P> Information about Schedule A (Form 890 or 880-EZ) and Its instructions is at www.Irs. gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER 13-1893908
art eason for Public arity Status (Al organizations must complets this part,) See instructions.
The organization Is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in sectlon 170(b){1){A))).
|:| A schoal described in sectlon 170(b){1){A)ii}. (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-E2),)
A hospttal or a cooperative hospital service organization described [n section 170{b)(1)(A)i).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b){1){A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benelit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b){1){A)liv). (Complete Part I1.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described In sectlon 170{b){1}{A}{v).
An arganization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public deseribed in
section 170(b)( 1){A){vi). (Complete Part Il.)
A community trust described in section 170(b)(1}{A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)
An agricultural research arganization described In section 170(b}{1)}(A){ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-tand-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
unlversity:
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross recelpts from
actlvities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part IN.}
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety, See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 508(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
a [:l Type 1. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization, You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
|:| Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or contrelled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting crganization vested In the sama persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
c D Type Hll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
]

SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 980-E2)

Oepartment of the Traasury
Internal Revenus Sorvice

O N

L)

-]

0 00 B0 O

10

"
12

0o

Its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part |V, Sections A, D, and E.

Type lll non-tunctionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connectlon with Its supported organization(s)

that Is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness

raquirement (see Instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e [_] Checkthis box if the organization recelved a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type I, Type Hl
tunctionally integrated, or Type 1l non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f Enter the number of supported organizations ., . . | J

9 Provide the following Information about the supported organization(s).
{i) Name of supported {liy EIN (i} Type of erganization i 1580 1 {v] Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of othar
i ¥gerqovaning docymen? |

organization (gm"::: "“l""":l;"w Yes No support (ses instructions) | support (see instructions)

d

Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890 or 890-EZ, 632021 09-21-18  Schedule A (Form 830 or 990-EZ) 2016
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2016 GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER e 2

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill, If the organization
fails to quallfy under the tests listed below, please complete Part lIL.)

Section A, Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal ysar beglnning In)p»| _ {a} 2012 {b) 2013 {c)2014 {d) 2015 {e) 2016 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees receivad. {Do not
Include any “unusualgrants.’)  [21598233.[22562841.[22924933.[26094163.[23975615.[117155785
2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on fts behalf
3 The value of services or facilitles
furnished by a govemmental unit to
the organization without charge
4 Total. Addlines 1through3 . [21598233.]22562 .[22924933,[126094163.]23975615.117155785
5 The portion of total contributions ; \
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

column(d | s i :
6 Publle suggort. Sutontlive yora lne 4 : : e ~]117155785
Section B. Total Support
Calendar ysar (or fiscal year beginning in) a) 2012 {b) 2013 {c) 2014 (d} 2015 (e) 2016 [g'rotal
7 Amountsfromlined . [21508233.122562841.[22924933.126094163.[2297/5615.[11 5

B8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royatties
and Incomea from similar scurces 373 ’ 083. 329 ’ 401 . 295 f 006 .| 301 f) 507 . 636 ’ 269 . 1935266 .

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whethear or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do nat include galn
or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explain in Part V1) 361,946.] 444,180, 77,996.| 237,053.] 77,535.| 1198710.
11 Total support, Add fines 7 through 10 ' It ~ 120289761
12 Gross receipts from related activitles, etc. (see instructions) R ET 21,572,495,

13 Flrst five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second lhlrd fourth or flfth lax year as a sectlon 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here _....... R, A
§ectllon C. Computation of Pu Eiic Eupport Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2016 (line 8, column {f) divided by ine 11, column (®) ... |14 97.39 4
15 Publlc support percentage from 2015 Scheduls A, Part I, ine 14 15 93.00
1683 33 1/3% support test - 2018. If the organization did not check the box on Iine 13 and lIne 14 is 33 113% or more. check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . X
b 33 1/3% support test - 2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16&. and Iina 15 Is 33 1/3% or more. check thls box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . »

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstancea test - 2018. If the organization did not check a box on Isne 13, 16&. or 16b and Ilne 14 !s 10% or more.
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here, Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances* test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported orgenlzation . N
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 20185. If the organization did not check a box on line i3, 16a, 16b, or 173, and Ilne 15is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-clrcumstances® test, check this box and stop here, Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the “facts-and-clrcumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > |:’

18 Private foundatlon. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 18b, 178, or 17b, check this box and see lnstructlons = D

Schedule A (Form 990 or 880-E2) 2016

632022 09-21-16
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-E7) 2016 GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER 13-1893908 Pages
- %uppoﬁ §cﬁe%ule for Organizations Described In Section 509(a)(2)

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part H. If the organization falls to

qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1)
Section A. Public Support

Calendar yoar (or fisoal yaar beginning in) | {a) 2012 {b) 2013 {c) 2014 (d) 2015 (s) 2018 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received, (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities fumished in

any activity that is related to the
organlzation's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues [evied for the organ.
ization's benefit and elther pald to
orexpendedonits behallt

§ The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

8 Total. Add lines 1 through§ ...

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

> Amounts Included on Ineg 2 and 3 recelved
from other than diaqualifiiad persong that
exceod Lhe greater of $5,000 or 136 of the
amount on ling 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7aand 7b

8 _Public support. syymscioe It om e )
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beglnning in) {a) 2012 {b) 2013 {c) 2014 (c) 2015 {e) 2016 (f) Total

9 Amounts from line 6

10a CGross iIncome from interest,
dividends, payments recelved on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources _

b Unrelated business taxable Income
{less sectien 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

cAddlines iDaand i0b ...

11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business Is
reqularly cardedon

12 OCther income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets {(Explain in Part V) «ovonees

13 Total support. (add lines 8, 100, 11, and 12,)

14 First five years, If the Form 890 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,
checkthisboxandstop here ............... T — eSS ———_ [;i_
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
18 Public support percentage for 2016 {line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column {f) 15

16 _Public support percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Parttl line 35 ... | 16
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2016 {line 10¢, column () divided by line 13, column () .. |17
18 Investment income percentage from 2015 Schedule A, Part IlI, line 17 18
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2016. If the organization did not chack the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization quelifies as a publicly supported organization

b 33 1/3% suppeort tests - 2015. if the organizatlon did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

R IR

RIX

20 Private foundation. lf the organization did not check a box on line 14, 182 or 19b, check this box and see instructlons ... | D
632023 09-21-18 Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-E2) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 990 or $90-£2) 2016 GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER 13-1853908 Paged
- Supporting Organizations
{Complete only if you checked a box In line 12 on Part |. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A

and B. ) you chacked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C, i you checked 12¢ of Part |, complete
Sections A, D. and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes{ No

1 Are all of the organization's supporied organizations fisted by name in the organization's goveming
documents? If *No,* describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing refationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported crganization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain In Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c){(4), (5), or (6)7 /f "Yes,* answer
() and fc) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (5) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 508(a)(2)7 /f *Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the datermination. 3h

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain In Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. dc

4a Was any supported organization not organized In the United States (*foreign supported organization”)? /f
‘Yes, " and if you checked 12a or 12b In Part I, answer {b) and (c) below. da

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether 1o rmake grants to the forsign
supported organization? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such controf and discration
despite being conlrolled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4h

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c){3} and 509(a)}(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that sl support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c){2)B}
purposes, 46

Sa Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? /f “Yes," i
answer (b} and (¢) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part Vi, including (i} the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(if) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a

b Type | or Type 1l only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already w
designated in the orgenization's organizing document? 5b

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5S¢

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to '
anyone other than i} ite supported organizations, (i) Individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (ilf) other suppanrting organizations that also
suppont or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If "Yes,* provide detail in
Part V1. [:]

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor ’
(defined in section 4958{c){3}(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? // *Yes, " complete Part | of Schedule L (Form $90 or 980-E2). 7

8 [id the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4558) not described in line 77 ;
If “Yes," complate Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-£2). 8

8a Was the organization controlled directly or Indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined In section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in saction 509(a)(1) or (2))? /f *Yes, " provide detall in Part VI, 9a

b Did one or more disqualifiled persons {as defined in line Sa) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? /f "Yes,* provide detail in Part V1. gb

¢ Did a disqualified person {as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supparting organization also had an interest? /f “Yes," provide detall in Part VI, Sc

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type 1l supporting organizations, and all Type ll nondunctionslly Integrated

supporting organizations)? /f "Yes," answer 10b bslow. 108

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

632024 09-21-16 1 Schedule A (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-E2) 2016 GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER 13-1893908 pages
(Part VT Supporting Organizations (continuad)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in {b) and (c}
below, the govemning body of a supported organization? 11a
b A famlly member of a person described in {a) above? 11b
c_A35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above?if *Yes® to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI. 11¢
Section B, Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or mare supported organizations have the power to
regularly appolnt or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? /f "No," describe in Part Vi how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controiled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, appfied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization oparate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting crganization? /f *Yes," explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporiing organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the dirsctors ; |
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization{s)? /f "No, * describe in Part VI how control

or management of the supporting organization was vested In the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1
Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
crganization’s tax year, (I} a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the pricr tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (ill) copies of the
organization's governing documents In effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization's officers, directors, or trustees either (ij appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (I serving on the goveming body of a supported organlzation? /f "No, " explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in {2), did the organization's supporied organizations have a
signliicant volce In the organization's investment policies and In directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? /f *Yes, " describe in Part VI the role the organization's :
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to salisfy the Integral Part Test during the yeafsee instructions).
a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete ine 2 below.
b [JThe organization is the parent of each of [ts supported organizations, Compilete iine 3 below.
[ D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government antily (see instructions).

2  Activities Test, Answer (a) and () below. Yes | No

a Did substantially alt of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? i/ "Yes, " then in Part Vi identlfy
those supported orgenizetions and explain  how these activitles directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive 1o thoss supperted organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its aciivities, 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization's involvement, ane or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? /f "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s} would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvernent, 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organlizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI, 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizationa? If *Yes, * describe in Part VI_the role playad by the organization in this regard. 3b
632025 09-21-18 o Schedule A (Form 990 or 950-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 290 or 890-
f Part V

2016 GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER
Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a){3) Supporting Organizations

13-18935908 pages

1

Check here if the arganization satisfied tha Integral Part Tast as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 {explain in Part V1.) See Instructions. All
other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

{A) Prior Year

(8) Current Year
(optional}

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross Income (see Instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3

Cepraciation and depletion

O (b {00 IO |

@B I (-

Portion of operating expenses paid or incured for production or
cellection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property hald for production of income (see instructions)

7

Cther expenses (ses Instructions)

-

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from Iine 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

{#&) Prior Year

(B8} Current Year

1

Aggragate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

{optional)

Average monthly value of securities

1a

Average monthly cash balances

1b

Falr market value of other non-exempt-use assets

1c

Total {add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢)

1d

@ Q|0 |T v

Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detall In Part VI):

Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

(]

Subtract line 2 from line d

[/

E

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions)

Net value of non-exemptuse assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by .035

=~ | [tn

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

WiNiD tih

Sectlon C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

AdJusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

Enter 85% of line 1

Minimum asset amount for prior year {from Section B, line 8, Column A}

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

Income tax imposed in prior year

o b | |A ja

DO |8 G [N |

Distributable Amount, Subtract line § from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction {see instructions)

6

-3

[ Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type I} supporting organization {see

instructions),

832026 08-21-16

23130514 751751 268
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Schedule A Form 990 or 990-£2) 2016 GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER
(PartV | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations gonymuen)
Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, |n excess of income from activity
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

4 __Amounts pald to acquire exemnpt-use assets
5 Qualified set-aside amounts {prior IRS approval required)

8 __ Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See Instructions
7 _ Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization Is responsive
{provide detalls in Part V). Ses instructions
9 Distributable armount for 2016 from Section C, line §
10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 8 amount

() (ii) (i)
Underdistributions Distributable
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) o UL Pre-2016 Amount for 2016

1 Distributable amount for 2016 from Section C, line 6

2  Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2016 {reason-
able cause raqulrad- axplain in Part V). See instructions

3 Excess distributions carryvover, if any, to 2016;

_a_ it y ) £
¢ _From 2013 G
d From 2014
& From 2015
T_Total of lines 3a through e

__f1 Applied to underdistributions of prior years
h_Appled to 2016 distributable amount
i Carryover from 2011 not applied _Ls_ee instructions) ; ; Tieoti
j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3b, and 3i from 3. _ i FhiEy

4 Distributions for 2018 from Section D, e
line 7: ] HH )
a_Applied to underdistributions of prior years bl
b_Applied to 2016 distributable amount R LR
¢ _Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4
§ Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2016, if
any. Subtract Iines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, explaln in Part VI. See instructions
€ Remaining underdistributions for 2016. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from Iine 1. For result greater than zero, explaln in
Part VI. See instructions
7 Excess distributions carryover to 2017. Add lines 3]
and 4¢
B Breakdown of line 7:
a
b Excess from 2013
¢ Excess from 2014
d Excess from 2015
e Excess from 2016

Schedule A {Form 880 or 990-EZ) 2016

632027 09-21-16
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2016 GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER 13-1893908 pages

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part 1), line 17a or 17b; Part |Il, line 12;

Part |V, Sectlon A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4¢, 5, 6, 93, Bb, 9¢, 114, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
fine 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, Ines 1¢, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6, Also complete this part for any additional information.

{See instructions.)

832028 09-21-18 Scheduje A (Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2016
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No, 1545-0047
g':,ogrg'ogf% 990-E2Z, P Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form S80-PF.
Depariment of the Traasury P Information about Schedule B (Form 840, 890-EZ, or 990-PF) and 20 1 6
Internal Revenue Service Its instructions Is at www./rs.gov/form890 .
Name of the organization Employer identiflcation number
GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER 13-1893908

Organization type(check one):
Filers of: Section:
Form 890 or 990-EZ II} 501(c)( 3 } (enter number) organization

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

[ 527 political organization
Form 990-PF (] 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

O 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

[ s01(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization Is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule,
Note: Only a section 501{(c)(7), {8), or {10 organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

D For &n arganization filing Form 890, 880-EZ, or 980-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more §in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a contributar’s totaf contributions,

Speclal Rules

III Fer an organization described in section 501(c}(3} filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sectlons 509(a){1) and 170({b){1){A}vi}, that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2), Part I, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that recalved from
any cne contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i} Form 990, Part VI, line 1h,
or (I) Form 890-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il

D For an organlzation described in sectlon 501{c){7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 880-E2 that recelved from any one contributor, during the
year, total cantributions of more than $1,000 exclusively tor religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, |I, and Il

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10} filing Form 990 or 980-E2 that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
Is checked, enter here the total contributions that were recelved during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it recelved nonexclusively
refigious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during theyear ... ... . > 3

Cautior: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 930-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 980; or check the box on line H of its Form 980-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it doesn't meet the fillng requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990.82, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 890-EZ, or 980-PF.  Schedule B (Form 880, 890-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)

§23451 10-18-18



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-E2, or 990-PF) (2016)

Page 2

Namae of organization

Employer identification number

GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER 13-1893908
Part|  Contributors (See instructions), Use duplicate coples of Part | if additional space Is needed.
{a) (b} {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
1 | ENCORE COMMUNITY SERVICES INC. Person  [XJ
Payroll D
239 WEST 49TH ST 884,891, Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part Il for
NEW YORK, NY 10019 noncash contributions.)
(a) (b} {c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
2 | NYC ADMIN. FOR CHILDREN'S SERVICES Person  [X]
Payrofl L___]
150 WILLIAM STREET, 9TH FLOOR 1,904,441, Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
NEW YORK, NY 10038 noneash contributions.)
(@) ] (c) {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
3 | NYC DEPT OF HOMELESS SERVICES Person  [X]
Payroll D
33 BEAVER STREET, 14TH FLOOR 10,757,441, Noncash []
(Complete Part Ii for
NEW YORK, NY 10004 noncash contributions.)
(a) b) ic} (d)
No. _ Name, address, and ZIP+ 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
NYC DEPT OF YOUTH & COMMUNITY
4 | DEVELOPMENT Person
Payroll [:]
156 WILLIAM STREET, 6TH FLOOR 598,168. Noncash [ ]
{Complete Part Il for
NEW YORK, NY 10038 noncash contributions.)
(a) ib} (e} (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
5 | ROBIN HOOD FOUNDATION Person  [X]
Payroll I:]
826 BROADWAY, FL § 573,967, Noncash [ ]
(Complete Part Il for
NEW YORK, NY 10003 noncash contributions.)
(a) ) {c) (d)
No. Name, addraess, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
NYC DEPARTMENT OF DESIGN &
6 | CONSTRUCTIONS Person  [XJ
Payroll [
30-30 THOMSON AVENUE 1,475,352, Moncash [ ]
{Complete Part [l for
LONG ISLAND CITY, NY 11101 noncash contributions.)

823452 10-19-16
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-E2Z, or 990-PF) (2016}

Name of organlzation

GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER

13-1893908

Page 2
Employer identification number

Part |

Contributors (See instructions). Use duplicate coples of Part | if additional space is nesded.

(a)
No.

7

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP +4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

THE CITY OF NEW YORK HUMAN RESOURCES

ADMINISTRATION

150 GREENWICH STREET

784,498.

NEW YORK, NY 10007

Person III
Payroll D
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

NYC DEPARTMENT FOR THE AGING

2 LAFAYETTE STREET

751,796,

NEW YORK, NY 10007

Person [Tﬂ
Payroll [-_:]

Noncash [}

{Complete Part li for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

{d}
Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll l:]
Noncash [_]

(Complete Pant If for
noncash contributions.}

(a)

b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(e)
Total contributions

(a)
Type of contribution

Person D
Payroll E:l
Noncash [ |

(Complate Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a}
No,

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

ic)

Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

Person D
Payoll [
Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Il for
nencash contributions.}

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(¢)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

623452 10-18-16

23130514 751751 268
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Person D
Payroll |:,
Noncash [ ]

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

Schedule B {Form 950, §§ﬁ-§2. or QSO-FI’-; (2016)
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Schedule B (Form 980, 990-E2, or 880-PF} (2016}

Page 3

Name of crganization

Employer identification number

GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER 13-1893908
Partll Noncash Property (See Instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il If additional space is needed.
{a)
No. ) FMV (or(:Ltlmate) (d)
fr
P :r'tnl Description of noncash property given {See instructions) Date received
(a)
No. (o) (© (d)
N FMV {or estimate)
fr
o ;TI Description of noncash property given (See instructions) Date received
{a)
f:::‘;‘l Description of - h I FMv (nr(:)stlmate) Dat - lved
ot ription of noncash property glven (See instructions) ate recelve
(a)
No. (b (c] ()
FMV (or estimate)
::r'tnl Description of nancash property given (See instructions) Date recelved
(a)
No. b) fe) ()
FMV (or estimate)
:;-rtnl Description of noncash property given (See instructions) Date received
(a)
{c)
No. (b) ()
FMV {or estimate}
l:'r:rTl Description of noncash property given (See Instructions) Date recelved

623453 10-18-18
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Schedule

B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2016)

Page 4

Name of organization

GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER
glaus, charitable, ete., cONtributions 10 organizations describe

the year from any one contributor. Complete columns {a)} through (e) and the follo

completing Part Ill, snter the total of axclusivaly religious, charitable, elc., contributions of $1,000 or lesa for the year. (Enter this Info, once} $

Use duplicate coples of Part lll If additional space is needed.

n section , 1B),
wing line entry. Fer organizations

Employer I8entification number

13-1893908

{a} No, o
g a‘:-rtnl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of glft {d) Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a} No.
lf,l’:rlt\‘ll {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
‘!"I";::’rtl'li (b} Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
{o} Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
Igr:r'tnl (b} Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how giftis held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferes
620454 10-78-16 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF) (2016)
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities kil

Form 890 or 990-E 1
( or . For Qrganizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527 20 6

Depaili o the Treesu > Complete if the organization Is described below. P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 980-E2. Open to Public
Internal Revanus Servica v - [nformation about Sehadule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and lts instructions s at www.irs.gov/form890. ':I'nspéctlon

It the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 980-EZ, Part V, line 48 (Political Campaign Activities), then
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts A and B, Do not complete Part |-C.
® Section 501(c) (other than section 501(ci3)) organizations: Complete Pants I-A and C below. Do not complete Part I-B.
® Section 527 organizations: Complete Part |-A only,
If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then
® Section 501(c){3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501{h)): Camplete Part lI-:A. Do not complete Part II-B.
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501 (h)): Complete Part I8, Do not complete Part IIl-A.
If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) (see separate instructions) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35¢ {Proxy
Tax) (see separate Instructions), then

® Saction 5071(c){4), (5), or (6} organizations: Complete Part Il _
Name of organization Employer idantification number

GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER 13-1893908
[Part I-FAT Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c] of Is a section 527 organization,

1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and Indirect political campaign activities In Part IV,
2 Political campaign activity expenditUres ... .. ... isseeeseeoesenseeeseresesnseersrssenes P B

et

3 Volunteer hours for political campaign activlTEs | .. . et r e s s s oo

[PartI-B]_Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c){3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization undersectiondgss ..~ P g
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section49s5 . >3
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 forthis year? . e L_!ves L_INo
daWesacormection made? . e Yes I Ne

b If "Yes," describe in Part IV
[Part I-CI Complete if the organization s exempt under section b01(c), except section 501{CHa).

1 Enter the amcunt directly sxpended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities . P §
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527
EXEMPLIUNCHON BCHVINEE ... oo e sraesaessssesstesssssecssesenessessomses st aressasstrncs >3
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Ferm 1120-POL,
4 Did the fling organization flie Form 1120-POL forthlsyear? T Llves | Ino

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identiflcation number (EIN) of all section 527 polltical organizations to which the filing organization
made payments. For each organization listed, anter the amount pald from the flling organization’s funds. Also enter the amount of polltical
contributions received that were promptly and directly deliverad to a separate political organization, such as a separate segregated fund ora
political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide Information in Part V.

(a) Name {b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from {e) Amount of political
filing organization's | contributions recelved and

funds. If none, enter -0-, |  promptiy and directly
delivered to a separate
political organization.
If none, enter -0-,

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or 890-EZ. Schedule C (Form 980 or 890-EZ} 2016

LHA
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Schedule C (Form 980 or 990-62) 2016 GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER 13-1893908 page2
] Eart il-_ﬂ_ Complete |'f‘ t?ie organization is exempt under section 501(c){a} and filed Form 5768 (election under
section 501(h)).
A Check P ] ifthe filing organization belongs 1o an affilated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name, address, EIN,
expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).

B Check P E.j if the flling organization checked box A and “limited control® provisions apply.

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures (alFilng | (o) Affiliated group
. organization's totals
(The term "expenditures" means amounts paid or Incurred.) totals

1a Total lobbying expenditures to infiuence public opinlon (grass roots lobbying)
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a leglslative body (directlobbying) ... .
¢ Total lobbying expenditures {add fines 12 and 1) _,................ccoouiieoreeeeeeeeceeee e eeeecreseesnr s
d Other exempt purpose expenditures | ...
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines teand id) . ...,
f_Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the fellowing table in both columns,

iftha amount on line e, column {a) or {b) Is: The lobbying nentaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e.
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.

Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000
Over $1.500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.

g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)
h Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -0-
i Subtract line 1f from line 1c. [f zero or less, enter-0- ...
I i there Is an amount other than zero on elther line 1h or line 11, did tha organization tile Form 4720

reporting section 4911 tax for this year? ... |_:| Yes [ Iwo

4-Year Averaging Period Under section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five columns below.
Soe the separate instructions for lines 2a through 21.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

(or ﬂscgr;fea';?eygei:;ing in} (2) 2013 (b) 2014 (e} 2095 (d)2016 {e} Total

23 Lobbying nontaxable amount
b Lobbying ceiling amount
{150% of line 2a, columnie))

¢_Total lobbying expenditures

d _Grassrogts nontaxable amount
e Grassroots ceillng amount
(150% of line 2d, column (e))

f_Grasgroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2016

632042 11-10-16
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Schedule C (Form 880 or 990-E7} 2016 GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER 13-1893908 pages
| EaE II-E Complete |?| t?ie organization Is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768

{election under section 501 (h}).

For each "Yes," response on fines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed description (a) {b)
of the lobbying activity. Yes No Amount
1 During the year, did the filing crganization attempt to influence forelgn, national, state or
local legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on  legislative matter
ar referendum, through the use of:
B VOIUMBRIS? .. || oiioiceeeeseeecoeesseeseeressosseses s se s oottt ee e X |
b Pald staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines ic through 1)? X
© Media adVerlSements? || ... e isesseesees oo .S
d Mailings to members, leglslators, or the pUBIIC? . . ... ....cc.ooererorcemssesseoneeresscrrs oo X
e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? X
f Grants to other organizations for lobbylng PUrDOSES? . .. ... ..o [ X
g Direct contact with legislatars, their staffs, government officlals, or a legisfative body? X _ 48,000.
h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lactures, or any similar means? 25
i Otheractivities? . .. .. ... X
i Total Add fines tcthrough 1i 48,000.
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described In sectien 501)@)? X ‘
b It "Yes,” enter the amount of any tax incurred under section4®12 . .
c [f "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912
d_lIf the filing organization incurred a sectlon 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? ..................

501(c}(6).

Yes No

1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? ... 1
2 Did the organlization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 orless? ...
3 Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political campaign activity exp ndltures from the prior year? 3
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501{c})(4}, section 501(c){5), or section

501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part lll-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No," OR (b) Part lil-A, line 3, is
answered "Yes."

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts rom members et ena s 1

Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures {do not Include amounts of political
expenses for which the sectlon 527(f) tax was paid).

B CUITBIL YBAF | . icimresneciserass s oececssast ettt sst s s sms st sess s rras s enmsasenssessssmasenesnessenossncnncres |28
b Carryover from last year 2b
© TOMAL | e st e e s e et ks e e en a8 S R et et 2c
3 Aggregate amount reported In sectlon 5033(e){1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e}dues ... .. 1 8

4  Ifnotices were sent and the amount on line 2¢ exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and political
expenditure next year? 4

Taxable amount of lobb inandolnlcalexendltures .;ee- Instn.lctlons ...........................................
|Part 1] | Supplemental Information
Provide the descriptions required for Part |-A, line 1; Part [-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part |I-A {affillated group list); Part |I-A, lines 1 and 2 (see

instructions); and Fant 1B, line 1, Also, complete this part for any additional infermation.
PART II-B, LINE 1, LOBBYING ACTIVITIES:

jon

P ETYETRYIT AR I TS TE P T TR Pre ey

GODDARD HIRED THE WRIGHT GROUP NY, INC. TO REPRESENT GODDARD RIVERSIDE

COMMUNITY CENTER IN CONNECTION WITH LOBBYING THE EXECUTIVE,

LEGISLATIVE, AND ADMINISTRATIVE BRANCHES OF NEW YORK CITY AND NEW YORK

STATE GOVERNMENTS.

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
832043 11-10-16
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements T
(Form 930) P Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 20 1 6
PartiV, line 6, 7,8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 128, or 12b,
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 890, Open to Public
internal Revenue Service ) information about Schedule D {Form 990) and its instructions s at www.lrs.gov/formg90. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER 13-1893908

| Part| | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar FUnds or Accounts, Complete if the
or_gamzaifon answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total numberatendofyear . . ...
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year}
Aggregate valug atend ofyear . ...
Did the organization inform all doners and donor advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . D Yes [:l No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or doncr advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
Imparmissible private benafit? . ... Q Yes l__:l No
[Partli | Conservation Easements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization {check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use {e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important jand area
Protaction of natural habitat J Preservation of a certifted historic structure
Preservation of open space

N hGN -

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year, | Held atthe End of the Tax Year
8 Total number of conservation @BSEMEBNTS ... ... aosies |_2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements ST I - -
¢ Number of conservation eagements on a certifled historic structure included in (a) ____________________________________ 2¢
d Number of conservation easements included In {c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure
fisted in the National REQISIET ... . ........ccccoruivriinresirnssssesssess st st ettt enstenssae s aesssasses s | 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the arganization during the tax
year p

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located p-
6 Does the organizaticn have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, Inspection, handiling of

viclations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? ——— D Yos COno
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of vlolatlons and enforclng consarvatlon easements during the year

>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, Inspecting, handiing of viclations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>3
8 Doses each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170Mh)(4)(B)()

AN SECHON T7OMNANBNIN? __....._........eooeoesseesrses st s oo e ereer oo Clves [Cno

9 InPart Xill, describe how the crganization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statament, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financlal statements that describes the organization's accounting for

conservation easements. _ _ _
- Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 880, Part IV, line 8.
1a [f the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 856}, not to report in Its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part Xl
the text of the footnote to s financial statements that describes thess items.

b If the organization selected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), 1o report In its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenueincluded on Form 890, Pat VIILANe T | . ... e .3
() Assets included in Form 990, PartX ... - > 5

2 I the organization recelved or held works of art, histoncal treasures. or other sirnilar assets ior fnancfal gain provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 858) relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIl ANe 1 ... sssese e sassessessesrasnes > $
b_Assets included in Form 990, Part X ... T 2 |
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the lnstructlons for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990} 2016
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER 13-1893508 page2
a Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assetscontinuea)
3  Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other recerds, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collaction items
(check all that apply):

d ] roanor exchange programs

a Public exhibition
b Scholarly research e [ other
c Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain haw they further the organization's exempt purpose In Part Xll.
§ During the year, did the organization sallcit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

to be gold to raise funds rather than to be malntained as part of the organizatlon's collecton? ... |_;_| Yes

| Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 8, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a |s the organization an agent, trustes, custodian or other intermedlary for contributions or other assets not included

QNO

DNo

O FOrm B0, PArXT | s s ae ssen et e ettt e et e seneas Yes
b If “Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xl and complete the following table;
Amount
¢ Beginning balance 1c 331,750.
d Additions during the year 1d 445,993,
e Distributions during the year . 1e 424,175,
fOENING DRIANCE | ... ...ccoocoveeviitrieeeeeeieces e seesamensesseseseesessrassesssessssssssesssseseereeseenenee L3 353,568,
2a Did the organization Include an amount on Form 890, Pant X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? LI ves X1 Mo
b_if “Yes " explaln the arrangement in Part XIll. Check hers If the explanation has been provided on Part XM ..o, [:]
I PartV | Endowment Funds. Complets if the organization answered “Yes*® on Form 990, Part IV, ine 10.
(a) Current year | (b) Prior year {c) Two years back | {d) Three years back | (e) Four years hack
1a Beginning of yearbalance . 21,089,558, 18,821,872, 19,204,175, 15,988,137, 14,841,975,
b Comtrbutions | ..o 727,966, 4,400,323, 1,500,000,
¢ Net investment eamings, gains, and losses 2,274,342, -§55,953, 207,037, 2,278,215, 1,712,369,
d Grants or scholarships . ...............
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs 1,159,932, 676,684, 589,340, 562,177, 566,207,
f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance S 23,631,833, 21 BBY 558, 18,821,872, 19,204,175, 15,988,137,
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance {line 1g, column {a)) held as:
a Board designated or quaslendowment P 77.70 %
b Permanent endowment > 19,20 %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment P 3.10 %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equat 100%,
3a Are there endowment funds not In the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations . . 3ali) }i_
{i) related OnganBIAtONS . oo o o i S s s ressesnere e s SEASE S B oo . [3al) X
b If *Yes" an line 3a(l}, are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? .. . ] 8B
4 _Describe in Part Xill the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
]Part Vl. { Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the crganization answerad “Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 930, Part X, line 10.
Description of property {a) Cost or other {b}) Cost or other {c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other} depreciation
Ta Land s
b Bulldings .. .......ccccoocooiiiirinieererienns
¢ Leasehold improvements . . 6, 738:941- 4;510 :351- 2,278 ;590-
d Equipment 1,245,641, 1,039,764. 205,877
@ Other .. .o 466, 386, 389,294, 77,092,
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column {d) rust equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), ine 10¢) ... ] 2,561,550,
Schedule D {Form 990} 2016
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23130514 751751 268

13-1893908 page3

Schedule D (Form 950) 2018 GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER
_Part Vil} Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

{a) Description of securily or calegory gaciuding neme of sscuriy) {b} Book value (¢) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year mearket value
(1) Financial derivatives . . . " " 954,241, END-OF-YEAR MARKET VALUE
(2) Closelyheld equity interests | | . ...

{3) Other -

BQUITY SECURITIES 5,559,989.] END-OF-YEAR MARKET VALUE
gy FIXED INCOME - GOVERNMEN
(c) & CORPORATE 651,059.] END-QF-YEAR MARKET VALUE
(0) INTNTL GLOBAL EQUITY 6,195,147.] END-OF-YEAR MARKET VALUE

BOND FUNDS — 4,018,726, BEND-OF-YEAR MARKET VALUE
(m LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 800,333.] COST
(&)
(H)

18,179,495,

Tatal. (Col. (b) must equal Form 880, Part X, col. {B) ling 12.}
lPart Vill] Investments - Program Related.

Compiete if the organization answered "Yes"

on Form 990, Part IV, line

11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{a) Description of Investiment

{b) Book value

{¢) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

{1)

—i2)

(3}

{4)

—8

—18

{7)

—18

(9)

Total. (Col. {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. {B) ling 13.} >

I Part IX | Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered *Yes" on Form 990, Part [V, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15,

(a) Description

{b) Book value

{1

—i2)

(3}

(4)

{5)

(6)

{7)

{€)

{9)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, COL (B HNE TE.) ...ooooooeoooeoeeieeieeeeeeeseeeeoeeenesssoesnsensssssesstonson eeenssnensenns »
‘ Other Liabilities,

Complete if the organization answered *Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25,

1. (8) Description of llabiiity (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
2y REFUNDABLE ADVANCES 2,316,518,
o LINE OF CREDIT 750, 000.
(4)
{5}
—18)
{7)
(8)
—
Total, (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (8) fine 25) ... .. . > 3,066,518.

2. Llability for uncertaln tax positions. [n Part XIll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the

organization's Hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XlI|

832053 08-29-16
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2016 GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER _13-1893908 paged
- Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organlzation answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . 1 31 (014,238,

2 Amounts included on line 1 but nat on Form 980, Part VI, line 12:

a Netunrealized gains (losses} on Investments ... ... ... . |2a| 1,851,051,

b Donated services and use of faclitles ... . ... |2 346,013.

¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants | ..., |28

d Other (Describe inPart X} . . . e L2d

@ AU NINGS 2ANIOUGN2A ||| coooiooooooeeo oo eesssrese s sesrsssese s ssssseses s s sse s snesse 2e | 2,197,064,
3 SUDLACt N8 26 fOM e 1 ... ... ooie oo soeeesesnereeormnese s essesesssessessersere e eseenes s 3 | 28,817,174,
4 Amounts Included on Form 980, Part Vill, iine 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses notincluded on Form 990, Part Vi, fine 76 4a 94,945,

b Other (Describein Part XI) ... ..o seesses s sssiseresiensse 18D :

C AQDIINES B ANAAD . . . e ssses s eressssesesssreesseees oo seeees s |48 94,945.
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4e. (This must equal Form 990, Part 1, line 12. . . 5 | 28,912,119,

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Staté'l:l'i;t;'t; Wlth E;B'éh'égsmﬁér Retumn.
Complete if the organlzation ansawered “Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . . . e — 30,392,993,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Farm 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facifiles . .. .. ... |2 346,013.

b Prior year adiustments | ... o 2B

€ OMerlosses | . e |2

d Other (Describe N Part XILY .............cccoviinireiisiieere s venseensecssmereeeenene |28

e Addlines28througn 2d ... sssssta st ensiesessseeeseneeeereneerenee |28 346,013.
3 Subtract e 20 fromUNE 1 ..o eessseeesosensesronsossseossesesessoseseossesressssessmeereeenenee | 3| 30,046,980,
4 Amounts included on Form 980, Part [X, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 980, Part VIll ine7b .. | 4a 94,945.

b Other (Describe INPart XU} e 188

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 94,9845,

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and dc. (This must equal Form 990, Part [, N8 18.)  ........c.coeeeeeercverereeessensseescnen ... | 81 30,141,925,
| Part XIIII Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part I), lines 3, 5, and 9; Part ll], ines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part I,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART IV, LINE 1B:

GODDARD IS ACTING AS "REP-PAYEE" FOR 45 CLIENTS WHO RECEIVE SERVICES FROM

SEVERAL OF THE GRCC PROGRAMS. FUNDS RECEIVED ON BEHALF OF EACH CLIENT,

ARE DEPOSITED IN INDIVIDUAL CLIENT ACCOUNTS. FUNDS ARE DISBURSED FROM

THESE ACCOUNTS TO PAY EACH CLIENTS EXPENSES AND PROVIDE CASH TO INDIVIDUAL

CLIENT'S FROM EACH CLIENT'S FUND, BASED ON NEED, THE ACTIVITY IN THESE

ACCOUNTS, IS NOT REFLECTED IN THE ACCOMPANYING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PART V, LINE 4:

THE BOARD DESIGNATED ENDOWMENT GENERATES INCOME TO SUPPORT OPERATIONS.

THE PERMANENT ENDOWMENT PROVIDES A PERMANENT SQURCES OF INCOME THAT CAN BE

USED BY THE ORGANIZATION.
632054 08-29-16 34 Schedule D (Form 980) 2016
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Schedule D {Farm 980) 2016 GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER 13-1893908 Page §
[Fart XM Supplemental Information fcontinued)

PART X, LINE 2:

BECAUSE OF ITS GENERAL TAX-EXEMPT STATUS, MANAGEMENT HAS NOT AND IS NOT

ANTICIPATED TO HAVE MATERIAL AND UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS ON ITS FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH ACCOUNTING STANDARDS CODIFICATION ("ASC")

TOPIC 740, INCOME TAXES, WHICH PROVIDES STANDARDS FOR ESTABLISHING AND

CLASSIFYING ANY TAX PROVISION FOR UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS. TAX FILING

PERIODS ENDING JUNE 30, 2014 AND LATER ARE SUBJECT TO EXAMINATIONS BY

APPROPRIATE TAX AUTHORITIES.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2016
632055 08-20-16
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SCHEDULE G
(Form 990 or 890-EZ)

. i . . OME No, 1545-0047
Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities |—mm—a—

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, Ine 17, 18, or 19, or if the 20 1 6
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-E2. Open to Public
Information ab is st WWw.Irs.gov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification numbet

GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER 13-1893908

Fundraising Activities. Complete It the organization answered *Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 880-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part,

1 Indicate whether the organization ralsed funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

Depariment of the Treasury
Internat Agvenue Servica

a Mail solicitations e Solicltatlon of non-government grants
b (] Internet and email solicitations t (] soiicitation of govemment grants
c L.__} Phone solicitations g Special fundraising events

d IXI In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (Including officers, directors, trustees, or
key employees listed in Form 930, Part VI} or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? X2 ves ] No
b If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid Individuals or entities (fundralsers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundralser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

v) Amount pald
{1y Name and address of individual (i) Activity h;g:ﬂmz:&a’ (iv) Gross receipts tf-,n or retaine% by} i(ovj({:m?:i:te gag?’)
i fundraiser ;
or entity (fundraiger) or conteol of, from activity listed in col. (i) organization
ELAINE MORALES ENTERPRISES, Yes | No
LLP - 602 POURTH AVENUE, FUNDRAISING CONSULTATION X 2,932,238, 199,800, 2,732,438,
Total i s e PP 2,932,230, 139,800, 2,732,438,
3 Llist all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been nofifled it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
NY
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 890-EZ. Schedule G (Form 980 or 990-E2) 2016
SEE PART IV FOR CONTINUATIONS
632001 09-12-18
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Schedule (3 {Form 990 or 990-£7} 2016 GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER 13-1893908 page2
(Part Il | Fundraising Events. Complete If the crganization answered "Yes* on Form 980, Part IV, line 18, of reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

{a) Event #1 {b) Event #2 {c) Other events () Total events
BOOK BASH & (add col. (a} through
GALA SALES 4 ct;l )
® {event type) (event type) (total number) '
=3
5
&1 Grossreceipts ... 958,816. 113,581. 166,036.] 1,238,433.
2 Less:Contrbutions .. . 864,316, 110,701. 156,716, 1,131,733.
13 Grossincome (ling 1 minusline2) ... 94,500, 2,880. 9,320. 106,700,
4 Cashprzes | .
5 Noncashprizes ...
g 6 Rent/faciltycosts . . .~ 21,140. 4,634, 25,774.
a
'g 7 Foodandbeverages . ... . . 171,694, 5,741. 14,084, 191,519.
£
8 Entertainment ...
9 Otherdlrectexpenses o 41,712, 26,762, 14,403. B2,877.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 ncoturn (@) .. > 300,170,

11 _Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column {d) ... o _ -193 ’ 470,
| Eart ]“ I Gaming Complete if the organlzation answered “Yes® on Form 990 Part IV Ilne 19 or reportad rnore than

$15,000 on Form 990-£2, line 6a.

{b) Pull fabs/instant
bingo/progressive bingo

(d) Total gaming (add

(¢) Othergaming . ta) through col. (c))

{a) Bingo

Revenue

1 Grogsrevenue ..............................

2 Cashprizes . .

3 Noncash prizes

4 Rentffacllitycosts

Direct Expenses

8 Otherdirectexpenses ...

[_] Yes % {__| Yes % |L_I Yes %

8 Volunteerlabor ... i INo Clne No

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through S in column {d) ____....ccoivcrinceecrnensereenressserennes. P

8_ Net gaming income summary. Subtractline 7 fromline 1, column(d) ..o >

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a |s the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities In each of these states? e —— [ Jlves L_INo
b Iif "No," explain:

10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the taxyear? . ... . L Jyes [_Jneo
b If "Yes," sxplain:

€32082 09-12-16 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2016
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Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-62) 2016 GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER 13-1893908 pagaa
E.__i No

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? . e LI ves
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a frust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
£0 BUMINISEEr CRATADIE GAMING? ... oeersoesrsoesre st soeseeeee e Cves Tlno

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
8 THO OFGANIZANION'S TAOIRY .......c.oeees e e esrsen et rereers e s | 122 %
b An outside facility 13h %

14 Enter the name and address of the person who preparas the organization’s gaming/special events books and records:

Name p

Address

16a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? L__I Yes |:| No

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization P $ and the amount
of gaming revenue retained by the third parly - $§
¢ If “Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name P

Address

16 Gaming manager information:

Name p

Gaming manager compensation b §

Description of services provided P

] Director/officer [:] Employee |:] Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retaln the state QAMING lICONSBT . .. ... .c.cciririieisiesteemias s eeeesmeeeseesorsese st e enes s aseses s e bessen e s eeaeas et arans s essssass Clves [lne
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent In the

organization's own exempt activities during the tax year > §
—Part iV| suppiemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part 1, line 2b, cotumns (i) and {v}; and Part I, lines 8, 8b, 10b, 15b,

15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. See Instructions

SCHEDULE G, PART I, LINE 2B, LIST OF TEN HIGHEST PAID FUNDRAISERS:

(I) NAME OF FUNDRAISER: ELAINE MORALES ENTERPRISES, LLP

(I) ADDRESS OF FUNDRAISER: 602 FOURTH AVENUE, BRADLEY BEACH, NJ 07720

PART I, LINE 2B, COLUMN (V):

PAYMENT TO FUNDRAISER WAS SET ON CONTRACT AT $15,860 PER MONTH.

832083 09-12-16 38 Schedule G ([Form 890 or 990-E2Z) 2016
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER 13-18939508 Page 4
art IV | Supplemental Information (continved)

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ)
632084

04-21-18
39
23130514 751751 268 2016.05070 GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY 268 1



SL-10°LL 401289

(o102) (066 W0d) ) oINpBYoS "066 WO 1of SUORINLSY] o1} 035 "30RON 0V UOHONPY domloded 103  VH
‘ .......-....o.-..:.....................:........:.........................- ........................................................................ O—D\QI- —. 0-.___ 05 _.-_ Uﬂzu mszﬂﬁsg m—.—«oshg]n
T gy | o i ) S SUOEZRBI0 JOWILIBADD PUE (EH)L0G LORDES 10 QLN EN0) sowE 3
._mﬁn‘.mcomwn.. |8JuR)SISSE
SoURYSISSR JO SOURISISSE LSBOUoU J_oa qQ) :o_ﬁ\vﬁu_._, yses-uou et yseo {ejqeondde ) Juauituaaob Jo
weib jo asoding {i3) 1o vonduasaq {F) 10 powap (1) Jo Junouny (e) | 4o wnowy [p) uonaas oyt (9} N3 (9 uonezrebio jo ssaippe pue swe (e) 1

"PapI3U S| 30BGS [ELOIPPE ) PIIBSANP 6q UEd || Hed "000'S$ YY) SJ0W PaAISaa) Yeuy Jusldioa)

AUB 10} *|.2 3Ull "Al HEJ '0BE LU0 UO ,S9A, PRIBMSUR UOQEZIUEEIO0 BLy jt 818|0WO0T "SILBIULIBAGE) H}S3W0g pue suopezebiQ) 91SAWO( 0 OUEISISSY JSRD PUE SJUBE) E
"S8JE}S PaYU St U} SPUR} 2B JO 5N auf} BULOY |

ON
D uoRdaEs syl pue ‘soursisse Jo sjuelb s sop AuaiBle seaLeub sy ‘sour)sisse 0 SYURIG Ay JO JUNOWE LY SIRHURISANS O} SPIODBI weuEw voneziuebio ayt se0q |
DUBJSISSY PUE SIUB.ED UO UoERIIONY [2J9UD | [tred |
B806E68T-ET ALNED ALINAWKOD FAISYIAIY aavados
J3qnyY uoneaIyNUIM Jakojdug uoenuebic ayy Jo auen
uoioadsuy “OG6ULIOIFADD SIf MM JE 51 SUORIMLASUI SH PUE (066 W04) | 3INPAYIS INOGE UORELLION) «f P

2Mqngd 03 uadp

910¢

LH00-S¥51 'ON SN0

*066 W04 0} YORNY

Ansean oo 40 Judunedag

"2 10 L2 BUH ‘Al 1ed ‘066 WO U S8, PAIIMSUR uoieziueB.I0 ayy I 33ardwon
sajels pajuf) Y} W S|ENPIAIPU] PUE ‘SJUSLULLIDAOL) {066 Wa03)

‘suoneziueblp o0} aouelsissy B0 pue sjueIy)

13TNAIHIS



(o102} {066 wod) | anpayog

.H ﬂ 36-10-4L 2DL2E9

NIaMLdg SLNNOWY SIES HOIHM ‘dHINID SNOIL4O FHL J0 JAVLS ONITASNOOD-NON

dHI X9 QIAIDAd ST ENO ‘SJdTHSYVIOHDS INSUIJIAIA ¥N0d J0 *FOHATIOD

NI QaaEdons OL JOOHITENIT ¥IFHI 40 FONHAIAE ANV 'JHEN ‘RYID0dd HHIL NI

JILVILSNONEd BAVH ASHI LNARLIRWOD ONY dIHSYIAVAT 40 TAAF'T HHL NO qasvd

'SHALLIWWOD dIHSYVIOHOS HHL OL FONVAAY OL 0£-027 LOWTHS QNVY SNOIIVOITAAY

09-07 dHL METARY JdAVLS YALNID SNOILAC *SJdIHSUVIOHOS TVHIASNS

T04 ATddVY Ol TALIANI JYV HIEINID SNOILJO S,HAISYIAIN QIVAdOD A0 RYEH0Hd

SSHODOV dDITION FHL NI (007 XATILVRIXO0HAAV) SINVIIDILYYd TIV ‘¥VEX HOVA

IIT I¥vd ‘I HINAIHOS

"UOREULIOJU! [BUOPPE 10 ALfe pUe af UWN[oD ‘il Ued °Z Ul ' He i paliibed UOREULIO)U 6U) Spin0id “UOREWLIOM] [syuowselddng | A11ed |

FONVLSISSY HSV' 0 ‘905 19 fts SAIHSHYTIOHDS
{1ouio ‘lesieudde ‘Any Hooq) | SouBisIsse yseo e yseo sjua)dioss
eouelsISSE YSEIUOU J0 uciidussaqg (i) uonenjea Jo pouyia (o) -uoL 4o Junouny (p) | Jo unowwy (9} | jo taquiny (q) 2oue)sisse Jo wuelb jo 8di) (e)

"papaeu s| aoeds |eLoppe §f pelesndnp aq ues ||| Wed
"22 Sull ‘Al M ‘066 WO LD ,$3A, PasmMSUE Uoleziueiio au) )i 510idwio) “S[ENPIAIBU] INSAWAQ 0} 9SUBISISSY JAYI( PUB SJuRrD _ 1§l Ve d —

g obeg

806E68T-€T

YALNAD ALINAWWOD HAISHIATE aEvddod [9102) 1066 Wi | SPeYSS



Schedule | (Form 990) GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER 13-1893908 pagez
Part Supplemental Information

$500 - $2,000 ANNUALLY BASED ON NEED. THE REMAINING THREE AWARDS, WITH

AMOUNTS OF $1,000 - $2,000, ARE DETERMINED BY AN AD HOC BOARD/STAFF

COMMITTEE WHICH CONVENES ONCE A YEAR TO RANK THE NOMINATED APPLICANTS

AND SELECT THE FINANLISTS AFTER REVIEWING THEIR PERSONAL STATEMENTS,

COUNSELOR RECOMMENDATIONS, AND ACADEMIC AND FINANCIAL PROFILES.

Schedule | (Form 990)
632201

0401416
42
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information
{Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
P> Complete if the organization answered “Yes® on Form 890, Part IV, line 23.
Cepartment of the Traasury P> Attach to Form 990,
Internsl Reverive Service Information about Schedule J {Form 990) and [ts Instructions is at www.irs.gov/form$90.

QOMB No. 1545-0047

Open to Pubtic
Inspection

Nama of the organization Employer identification number
GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER 13-1893908
[PartT T Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box{es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Ferm 980,
Part VII, Section A, line 1a, Complete Part Iil to provide any relavant information regarding these items.
First-class or charter travel ] Housing allowance or resldence for personal use
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or soclal club dues or initlation fees
Discretionary spending account Personal services {such as, mald, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
relmbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part ll toexplain 1b
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or aliowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked onlineta? ... . 2
3 Indicate which, If any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization's
CEO/Executive Directar. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEQ/Executive Director, but explain in Part III.
Compensation committee Written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
Form 990 of ather organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Pan VI, Section A, ne 1a, with respect to the fillng
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or Change -0l CoMtrOl PaYmENt? e ee————— oo 4a X
b Participate in, or recelve payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? 4b ;_I_
¢ Participate in, or recelve payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? et e r et rorrenero—r—r ——————trrerrie s 4c X
If *Yes" to any of lines 4a-¢, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item In Part NI,
Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501{c){29} organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 890, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
a The organization? et e s SRRt e et 12120 emees e s ssessssenrirassesssssnnseerereenes |58 X
b Any related organlzatuon? N 5h X
It "Yas" on line Sa or 5b, describe in Part . &
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part Vi, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net eamnings of
a The organization? | OO T OO SOOI TOOOPO I : - | X
b Any related organlzallon‘? R 6b X
If *Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Parl III :
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Sectlon A, lina 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments
net described on lines 5 and 67 If "Yes,* describe in Partil 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VI, pald or accmed pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)7? If *Yes," describe nPartWl ... | 8 X
9 If *Yes® online 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption pracedure described in
Regulations section 53.4958:6(c)? . o e | 9
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notlce, see the lnstructlons for Form 990 Schedule J (Form 990) 2016
632111 03-08-16
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SCHEDULE M
{Form 990}

Depariment &of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

> Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
P Attach to Form 890.
P Information about Schedule M (Form 990) and Its Instructions is at www.irs.gov/form890,

tNarne of the organization

Noncash Contributions

GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER

OMB No, 1545-0047

2016

QOpen To Pubfic
Inspection

Employer identification number
13-1893908

|Part] | Types of Property

{a) b) {c) {d)
Check if Number of Noncash contribution Msthod of determining
applicable | contributions or |  amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts
iitems contributed| Form §90, Part Vill, ling 19
1 Ad-Worksofart |
2 An-Historical treasures
3 An-Fractlionalinterests
4 Booksand publications ...
& Clothing and householdgoods
€ Carsandothervehicles . . .. ...
7 Boatsandplanes | .
8 Intellectual property
9 Securities - Publicly traded X 1,571 163,441.[FATR MARKET VALUE
10  Securities - Closely held stock .
11 Securities - Partnership, LLC, or
trustinterests ..o
12 Securities - Miscallaneous ...
13 Qualified conservation contribution -
Historic structures . .
14 Qualifled conservation contribution - Other,
15 Real estate - Residential
16 Real estate - Commercial ...
17 Real estate-Other .. . ...
18 Collectibles ...
19 Foodinventory .. ... ...
20 Drugs and medical supplies . ...
21 Taxidemy ...
22 Historlcalartifacts | . . ...
23 Sclentific specimens | . ... ...
24 Archeologicalartifacts | ...
25 Other P { )
26 Other P ( }
27 Other P | )
28 Other P )
29 Number of Forms 8283 recelved by the organization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Panl IV, Donee Acknowledgement 29
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through 28, that it '
must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which Isn't raquired to be used for
exempt purposes for the entire ROIAING PBMOA? . .....omuurmvormssssmrsssossscsssssssssssrssssmssssssssesessssssosssses s 30a X
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part II.
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance pollcy that requires the review of any nonstandard contributions? 31 | X
32 Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
COMIBULIONST ... oooeecoeessosessoessssssesssessomsrereeesesesessorssesssoensssmsesessonsersessasssesesssoessensscrmmesssssressensessnssnee | 328 |
b 1f “Yes,” describe in Part ll.
33 I the organization didn't report an amount in column {c) for a type of property for which column {a) is checked,
describe in Part II.
LHA  For Paperwork Reducticn Act Notice, see the Instructlons for Form 980, Schedute M (Form 950) (2016)

632141 08-23-16
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Scheduls M (Form 980) (2016} GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER 13-1893908 Page 2

Supplemental Information. Provide the Information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization
i3 reporting in Part |, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of itams received, or a combination of both. Also complete
this part for any additional information.

SCHEDULE M, LINE 32B:

DEVELOP/WRITE PROPOSALS, REPORTS, OR LETTERS OF INQUIRY FOR CAPITAL OR

PROGRAM NEEDS; RESEARCH/IDENTIFY LIKELY FUNDING SOURCES;HELP STIMULATE

FUNDERS' INTEREST IN GRCC; AND PROVIDE GENERAL FUND-RAISING ADVICE AND

COUNSEL AS NECESSARY.

632142 08-23-15 Schedule M {Form 990) {2016)

47
23130514 751751 268 2016.05070 GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY 268 1



. OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ Y
(Form 980 or 880-EZ) Complate to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 6
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information,
Otpartment of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 590 or 990-EZ, Open to Public
Internal Revenua Service armntion abo adule . o, and Hs ans is gt Www.lrs.goviform990, inspection
Narne of the organization Employer Identification number

GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER 13-1893508

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

SERVICES INCLUDING EARLY CHILDHOOD AND YOUTH PROGRAMS, COLLEGE

COUNSELING, SUPPORTIVE HOUSING, EMPLOYMENT READINESS, AND ASSISTANCE TO

HOMELESS AND QOLDER ADULTS IN MANHATTAN. GODDARD RIVERSIDE EMBRACES THE

POTENTIAL AND WORTH OF EACH INDIVIDUAL, CONNECTING THEM ACROSS SOCIAL,

ECONOMIC AND OTHER BARRIERS, AND ACKNOWLEDGES THE IMPORTANCE OF A

STRONG COMMUNITY. GODDARD RIVERSIDE CARES FOR FAMILIES WITH A VARIETY

OF EDUCATIONAL AND RECREATIONAL PROGRAMS FOR TODDLERS, CHILDREN, AND

YOUNG PEQPLE, INCLUDING MAKING COLLEGE ACCESSIBLE TO LOW-INCOME

YOUNGSTERS. WE HELP PEOPLE WHO ARE LIVING ON THE STREETS TO ADDRESS THE

UNDERLYING ISSUES THAT LED TQO THEIR HOMELESSNESS, ACQUIRE BASIC LIFE

SKILLS, AND REINTEGRATE INTO THE COMMUNITY. WE PREVENT EVICTIONS AND

PRESERVE AFFORDABLE HOUSING BY PROVIDING FREE LEGAL REPRESENTATION FOR

LOW-INCOME TENANTS AND ORGANIZING TENANTS TO ADVOCATE FOR THEIR

RIGHTS. (CONT.EF-2)

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4D, OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES:

PRESCHOOL- ($2,226,060) COMPREHENSIVE EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAMS FOR

CHILDREN AGES 2 TO 6.

HOUSING - ($3,684,191) PROVIDES HOUSING AND PLACEMENT SERVICES FOR LOW

INCOME AND HOMELESS PEOPLE.

EXPENSES 5 5,910,251. INCLUDING GRANTS OF § 0. REVENUE § 369,182,

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 2:

THE BOARD MEMBERS LESLIE RUBIN AND JANE ZENKER ARE SISTERS.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, sea the Instructions for Form 980 or 590-EZ. Schedule O (Form 980 or 990-EZ) (2016}
832211 08-25-16
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 930-EZ) (20186) Page 2

Namae of the organization Employer identification number

GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER 13-1893908

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 1l1B:

BY AGREEMENT AND RESOLUTION, A MEMBER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS WILL REVIEW

THE AGENCY 950 ANNUALLY BEFORE IT IS FILED. A COPY OF THE 990 IS TO BE

DISTRIBUTED TO ALL BOARD MEMBERS AFTER FILING.

FORM 3950, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

CONFLICT OF INTEREST: THIS POLICY REQUIRES BOARD MEMBERS AND STAFF TO

DISCLOSE AN INTEREST (I.E., AN ECONOMIC BENEFIT, WHETHER DIRECT OR

INDIRECT) THAT MAY BE AFFECTED BY A BOARD OR AGENCY DECISION. SUCH

DISCLOSURE MAY OR MAY NOT, IN THE JUDGMENT OF THE BOARD OR THE EXECUTIVE

DIRECTOR AFTER DELIBERATION, PRECLUDE PARTICIPATION BY THAT BOARD MEMBER OR

EMPLOYEE IN THE DECISION OR ACTIQON AFFECTING THE DISCLOSED INTEREST.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A:

COMPENSATION FOR EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR: THIS IS DETERMINED ANNUALLY BY THE

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS. THE BOARD REGULARLY

RESEARCHES SALARIES OF LEADERS OF COMPARABLE AGENCIES IN NEW YORK CITY TO

DETERMINE COMPENSATION FOR THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

ALL GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY AND FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS ARE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.

FORM 590, PART XII, LINE 2C:

PROCESS HAS NOT CHANGED FROM PRIOR YEAR.

632212 08-25-18 49 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2} (2016)
23130514 751751 268 2016.05070 GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY 268 1
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Fom 8868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File a
(Rev. January 2017) Exempt Organization Return OME No. 1545-1708

Depanment of the Treasury P Flle a separate application for each return.
Intamal Revenue Service P Information about Form 8868 and Its instructions is at www./rs.gov/form8868 ,

Electronic filing (e-fife).  You can efectronically fils Form 8868 to request a 8-month automatic extenslon of time to fils any of the
forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Assoclated With Certain Personal Benefit
Contracts, for which an extenslon request must be sent to the IRS In paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic
filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/effie, click on Charities & Non-Profits, and click on e-fife for Charities and Non-Erofits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies nseded).

All corporations required to file an income tax retum other than Form 890-T {including 1120-C filers), parinerships, REMICs, and trusts
must use Form 7004 to request an extension of tima to file income tax retumns.

Enter filer's identifying number

Typeor | Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
print
i by the GODDARD RIVERSIDE COMMUNITY CENTER 13-1853908
due date for | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.0Q, box, see Instructions. Soclal security number (SSN)
Gngsow | 593 COLUMBUS AVENUE
instructions. | - City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code, For a foreign address, see instructions.
NEW YORK, N¥Y 10024
Enter the Return Code for the return that this application Is for (file a separate application for each returmy [0]1]
Application Return || Application Return
Is For Code JIs For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T {(corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 |} Form 1041-A 0s
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than Individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 880-T (sec. 401(a) or 408{a) trust) 05§ Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust otherthan above} =~ _ 06 | Form 8870 12
MAY WONG
® The books are In the care of ) 593 COLUMBUS AVENUE - NEW YORK, NY 10024-1198
Telephone No.p» 212-873-6600 Fax No. P>
® i the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox .. ... > |:]

® If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this
box p- L._..] I it is for part of the group, check this box and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension Is for.
1 | request an automatic 6:-month extension of time until MAY . 2018 , to file the exempt organization return
for the organization named above. The extension is for the organization's return for:

> ] calendar year or
p (X tax year beginning _ JUL 1, 2016 ,andending JUN 30, 2017 .
2  If the tax year entered In line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: L] initial retum I Final retumn
Change In accounting period
3a Ifthis application is for Forms 530-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See Instructions. 3a{$ 0.
b If this application is for Forms 980-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Includs any prior year gverpayment allowed as a credit. 3| $ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required,
by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System]. See instructions, 3c | $ 0.

Caution: If you are going 1o make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EQ and Form 8879-EO for payment
Instructions.

LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2017)
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